City of Mora
Kanabec County, Minnesota Mora City Hall
. 101 Lake St. S
Meeting Agenda Mora, MN 55051
City Council

Tuesday, August 15, 2023 6:30 PM Mora City Hall

N

10.

11.

Call to Order/ Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Adopt Agenda (No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the agenda for the meeting. Council members may add
items to the agenda prior to adoption of the agenda.)

Consent Agenda (Those items listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be acted upon by
one motion under this agenda item. There will be no separate discussion of these items, unless a Council Member so requests, in which
event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered immediately after the adoption of the consentagenda.)

Meeting Minutes — July 18, 2023

Joint Meeting Minutes — July 18, 2023

Special Meeting Minutes — July 31, 2023

Claims — July 2023

Annual Business License Renewals

Fly In Special Event

Gambling Permit — Vasaloppet USA

Accept Restricted Donations — Resolution No. 2023-821
Fall Fest Special Event Permit

Q

N N

Open Forum (individuals may address the council about any item not contained on the regular agenda. There is a maximum offifteen
(15) minutes set aside for open forum. A maximum of three (3) minutes is allotted per person. The City Council will take no official action on
items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff for future report.)

Special Business
a. Cannabis Committee Update

Public Hearings
a. None

New Business
a. Vasaloppet Building Lease - Natasha
b. Facility Use Permit Fees - Jeff
c. Garage Roof Repair - Joe

Old Business
a. Valley Lane — Snow Removal Update — Joe
b. Project Updates- Greg Anderson, SEH
c. Engineering Services- Greg Anderson

Communications
a. KCSO Monthly Report — July 2023
b. MAFD Monthly Report
c. Park Board Meeting Minutes

Reports

a. Mayor Mathison
Councilmember Anderson
Councilmember Broekemeier
Councilmember Shepard
Councilmember Youngquist
City Administrator

mo oo o



12. Adjournment



City Council Meeting Minutes
July 18, 2023

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof Mayor Jake Mathison called to order the regular meeting of the
Mora City Council at 6:30 p.m. on Tuesday, July 18, 2023 in the City Hall Council Chambers.

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance: 6:30PM

2. Roll Call: Mayor Mathison, Councilmembers Jody Anderson, Kyle Shepard, Sadie Broekemeier
and Dave Youngquist.

Staff Present: Glenn Anderson City Administrator, Natasha Segelstrom Administrative Services
Director, Joe Kohlgraf Public Works Director, Jeff Krie Parks and Recreation Coordinator, Caleb
Christenson Building Official, Kirsten Faurie Community Development Director

3. Adopt Agenda: Item 4k was added to the agenda, Certification of Unpaid Utilities. Removal of
item 4d Probationary Release — Community Development Director Kirsten Faurie was added to
new business item 8d. MOTION made by Shepard, seconded by Anderson, and carried to adopt
the agenda as amended.

4. Consent Agenda: MOTION made by Shepard, seconded by Broekemeier, and carried to approve
the consent agenda as presented

. Regular Meeting Minutes — June 2023

. Claims June 2023

. Probationary Release Accountant — Kelly Christianson

. Probationary Release Community Development Director Kirsten Faurie
. Probationary Release — Human Resources Director Mandi Yoder

. Accept Restricted Donations Resolution No. 2023-721

. Gambling Permit — Kick Cancer to the Curb

. Gambling Permit — MN Deer Hunters Assoc. Snake River Chapter

. Mobile Food License — Wally’s Whistle Stop

. Special Event Permit — Crystal Bar and Grill veterans Memorial Fundraiser
k. Certification of Unpaid Utilities Resolution No. 2023-723

o0l >0 QO 060 T 9

[ S —

5. Open Forum: Julia Lanphear of 33 Valley Lane brought forward concerns with the speed in her
neighborhood and the safety of neighborhood children and her son. She expressed concern with
the speeds throughout the neighborhood from vehicles, the snow plow, postal service and
police. A councilmember asked if the Post Office had been contacted to address speed concerns.
Kohlgraf suggested the City contact the Kanabec County Sheriff’s Office and have a speed cart
placed to slow vehicles down on Valey Lane.

Becky Fuhol asked to be added to the agenda and was unable to attend the City Council

meeting. Kohlgraf provided an update on the concern Fuhol had with her sewer line and that
the homeowner was responsible and the company that had performed the work in question was

Page 10of 3



City Council Meeting Minutes

July 18, 2023

no longer in business.

6. Special Business: There was no special business.

7. Public Hearings: There were no public hearings.

8. New Business:

Purchase of City Property: Aaron Gunderson spoke to the city council regarding
property he had purchased near the wastewater treatment plant and an issue that the
septic system for the home was on city property. The Mora City Council had previously
passed a motion to resolve the issue, but it had not been remedied. Gunderson asked
for direction to ensure there would not be any further issues. The council directed
Gunderson to the Planning Commission to assist with the issue.

Minor Sub-Division Fire Rocks LLC.: Paul Kastenbauer of Fire Rocks LLC applied for a
minor sub-division to split the property located at PID R 22.00620.10 to allow the sale of
land to the neighboring property located at PID 22.00620.00. The Planning Commission
had no issues with the request. MOTION made by Broekemeier, seconded by Shepard,
and unanimously carried to approve Resolution No. 2023-722 to approve a minor
subdivision to split property located at PID R 22.00620.10.

Airport Maintenance and Operation: Kohlgraf brought forward the Airport
Maintenance and Operation Grant Resolution Acceptance. The grant contract provides
maintenance activities for materials, services, and labor for airport operation. MOTION
made by Broekemeier, seconded by Shepard and unanimously carried to accept the
Maintenance and Operation Agreement. MOTION made by Shepard, seconded by
Anderson to approve Resolution for State of Minnesota Contract Number 1053298,
Authorization to Execute Minnesota Department of Transportation Airport Maintenance
and Operation Grant Contract.

Probationary Release Community Development Director Kirsten Faurie: The City
Council further discussed the probationary release of Kirsten Faurie. MOTION made by
Shepard, seconded by Youngquist to approve the completion of probation for Kirsten
Faurie effective July 18, 2023.

9. Old Business:

a.

SEH Project Updates- Greg Anderson of SEH provided the City Council with updates to
the TH 65 Left Turn Lane and the Snake River Bridge Trail Connection. He stated that the
project bids would be opened at the end of July and a special meeting would be held to
accept the bids and move forward with the project. The Lake Mora Outlet Pipe
construction would take place in conjunction with Kanabec County’s street
reconstruction in 2025 and awaiting the final documents from the state.

MOTION made by Shepard, seconded by Anderson, and unanimously carried to approve
MNDOT project 3308-4.

Page 2 of 3



City Council Meeting Minutes
July 18, 2023

10. Communications:
The City Council reviewed the monthly communications.

KCSO Monthly Report — June 2023
Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Park Board Meeting Minutes

Airport Board Meeting Minutes

o0 oT o

11. Boards and Commission Reports

a. Councilmember Anderson: Spoke to Glenn Anderson about fireworks within city limits
and sidewalks throughout the city.

b. Councilmember Broekemeier: Mentioned the upcoming Fly-In
Councilmember Shepard: Provided an update on Fall Fest, items to reuse for future use.
Ideas to improve the Mora Aquatic Center and the MAC committee for future planning.

d. Councilmember Youngquist: Nothing new to report.

e. Mayor Mathison: Provided an update to the budget committee would include line items
for the fire budget.

f. City Administrator:

Barbara Rische 960 Maple Ave E spoke to the council regarding a petition to have a sign or trucks
rerouted. 34 names from residents on East Maple to reduce the high volume of semi-trucks that
travel through the residential neighborhood to deliver to the industrial park. Kohlgraf explained the
ongoing issue that GPS’s direct and efforts taken. City staff would look at this further.

12. Adjournment: MOTION by Shepard, seconded by Broekemeier, and unanimously carried to
adjourn the meeting at 7:46 p.m.

Mayor

City Clerk

Page 3 of 3



Joint Special City Council Meeting - Public Utilities Commission Meeting Minutes
July 18, 2023

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof Mayor Jake Mathison and PUC Chair Greg Ardner called to order
the Special Joint meeting of the Mora City Council and Public Utilities Commission at 4:30 PM on
Tuesday, July 18, 20023 in the City Hall council room.

2. Roll Call: City Council Present: Mayor Jake Mathison, Councilmembers Jody Anderson, Kyle
Shepard and Dave Youngquist.
Absent: Councilmember Sadie Broekemeier
Public Utilities Commission Present: Chair Greg Ardner, Brett Baldwin and Ryan Christianson,
Dave Chmiel, and Joe Heggernes.
Staff Present: City Administrator / General Manager Glenn Anderson, Administrative Services
Director Natasha Segelstrom, Public Works Director Joe Kohlgraf and Accountant Kelly
Christianson

3. Adopt Agenda: Council MOTION made by Shepard, seconded by Anderson, and unanimously
carried to approve the agenda.
PUC MOTION made by Baldwin, seconded by Heggernes, and unanimously carried to approve
the agenda.

4. Business Items:

a. 2024 Budget Priorities: Glenn Anderson and Natasha Segelstrom presented the 2024
Budget Priorities which included an 8% projected increase in Local Government Aid
(LGA) and intended use to be used for property tax relief. It was further explained that
the long-range financial plan from Ehlers Financial Advisors was still in progress and that
would assist with any future projects. Consideration for specific projects and programs
to include in the 2024 budget and Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) included of the City
operated Municipal Cannabis Store for retail sales. G. Anderson expanded on the
recently pass law which allowed adult recreational use cannabis and the number of
retail sales that must be permitted per Minnesota Law. It was further explained this
would assist law enforcement compliance by establishing an ordinance that limited the
number of retail sales within the City. It was further discussed the local governments
would receive Local Cannabis Aid from the state once retail sales begin.

Additional items for consideration for the 2024 budget included the North Country
Bottle Shop Maintenance for the exterior siding re-stain. Consideration of a pickleball
court was discussed and whether additional courts were needed; future planning for
Law Enforcement CIP items so there would not be a large increase when vehicles were
scheduled for replacement. Consideration of contribution to the Kanabec County
History Center was discussed and whether it was permitted. Segelstrom provided
additional information from the State Auditor’s office which permitted contributions for
historical preservation. Further discussion on whether it was in the best interest of the
taxpayers and that the levy for the Kanabec County History Center had failed during the
2022 elections as a ballot question. The Aquatic Center future CIP items were discussed
and the aging infrastructure of the pool. The Council discussed a previous feasibility
study for aquatic center improvements, American Disability Act (ADA) Compliance, and
updating the pool. Previously there had been a pool committee, and it was determined

Page 10of 2



Joint Special City Council Meeting - Public Utilities Commission Meeting Minutes
July 18, 2023

that the Park Board could look at the future planning for the aquatic center rather than
another committee.

The council discussed the Fox Run Park project and resubmitting the grant application
for future grant funding and allocating funds to meet the prospective grant
requirements from the City.

5. Reports:
a. City Administrator / Utilities General Manager- Nothing new to report.
b. Public Works Director- Provided an update on the electrical journeyman lineman
recruitment and project updates with potholes and trees.
Commissioner Baldwin- Nothing new to report.
Commissioner Christianson- Nothing new to report.
Commissioner Chmiel- Nothing new to report.
Commissioner Heggernes - Nothing new to report.
Chair Ardner- Suggested a warning siren near the school be included in the upcoming
budget to ensure the siren could be heard.
Councilmember Anderson- Asked the tax increase from the current budget.
Councilmember Broekemeier- Absent
Councilmember Shepard- Nothing new to report.
Councilmember Youngquist - Nothing new to report
l.  Mayor Mathison- Nothing new to report.
6. Adjournment PUC MOTION made by Christianson, seconded by Chmiel, and unanimously
carried to adjourn the meeting at 5:03PM. Council MOTION by Youngquist, seconded by
Shepard, and unanimously carried to adjourn the meeting at 5:03PM.

®™ o aon

oo

Mayor PUC Chair

City Clerk

Page 2 of 2



City Council Work Session Minutes
July 31, 2023

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof Mayor Jake Mathison called to order the special meeting of the
Mora City Council at 5:15 p.m. on Monday, July 31, 2023 in the City Hall council chambers.

2. Roll Call: Present: Mayor Mathison, Councilmembers Anderson, Youngquist, Broekemeier
and Shepard
Staff Present: City Administrator Glenn Anderson, Administrative Services Director Natasha
Segelstrom

Adopt Agenda: MOTION made by Shepard, seconded by Anderson and unanimously carried
to approve the agenda as presented.

3. Special Business:

a. MnDOT Limited Use Permit — The City Council reviewed Minnesota Department of
Transportation Limited Use Permit for the TH 65 Snake River Trail Extension project
LUP#3307-0005. MOTION made by Broekemeier, seconded by Shepard, and
unanimously carried to approve the MnDOT Limited Use permit.

Resolution -Limited Use Permit No. 3307-0005MnDOT. MOTION made by Shepard,
seconded by Anderson, and unanimously carried to approve the Limited Use Permit
No. 3307-0005MnDOT Limited Use Permit (See attached Resolution).

b. Award Construction Bid — TH 65 Bike Trail Extension -Snake River Bike Trail
City Engineer, Greg Anderson of SEH presented the project bids. The high bid was
$260,422.10 and the low project bid was $164,665.00. MOTION made by Youngquist,
seconded by Shepard, and unanimously carried to award the project to New Look
Contracting, Inc. for $164,665.

c. Award Construction Bid — Left Turn Lane — TH 65& 9 Street
Greg Anderson of The City Council reviewed the project bids. The high bid was
$625,481.00 and the low bid was submitted by ACM LLC for $393,650.96. Anderson
explained the City has not used ACM LLC for previous projects but has a sufficient
understanding of the project and equipment to perform the construction for the bid,
the financial ability to complete the project bid according to their bonding agent and
commended that the City award the low bid contingent on MnDOT’s approval.
MOTION made by Broekemeier, seconded by Shepard, and unanimously carried to
award the contract bid to ACM LLC contingent on MnDOT’s contractor approval.

4. Adjournment: MOTION made by Shepard, seconded by Anderson, and unanimously carried
by the City Council to adjourn at 5:45 p.m.

Mayor City Clerk

Pagelof1



CHECK
# Search Name

CITY OF MORA
CHECK LIST-COUNCIL

Dept Last
Descr Dim Descr

08/10/23 2:40 PM

Comments Amount

Page 1

001425 MSRS

001425 MSRS
001425 MSRS
001426 MSRS

001426  MSRS
001426 MSRS
001427 MSRS

001427  MSRS
001427 MSRS

001428 TASC-TOTAL ADMIN SERVICE COOP

001428  TASC-TOTAL ADMIN SERV
001428  TASC-TOTAL ADMIN SERV
001428  TASC-TOTAL ADMIN SERV
001428 TASC-TOTAL ADMIN SERV

001428 TASC-TOTAL ADMIN SERVICE COOP
001429 MN DEPT OF REVENUE

001429  MN DEPT OF REVENUE

001429 MN DEPT OF REVENUE

001430 US TREASURY - IRS
001430  US TREASURY - IRS
001430  US TREASURY - IRS
001430  US TREASURY - IRS
001430 US TREASURY - IRS
001431 MSRS
001431  MSRS
001431 MSRS
001432 MSRS
001432  MSRS
001432 MSRS
001433 MSRS
001433  MSRS
001433 MSRS

001434 TASC-TOTAL ADMIN SERVICE COOP

001434  TASC-TOTAL ADMIN SERV
001434  TASC-TOTAL ADMIN SERV
001434  TASC-TOTAL ADMIN SERV

001434 TASC-TOTAL ADMIN SERVICE COOP

001435 MN DEPT OF REVENUE

001435  MN DEPT OF REVENUE

001435 MN DEPT OF REVENUE

001436 US TREASURY - IRS

001436  US TREASURY - IRS

001436  US TREASURY - IRS

001436  US TREASURY - IRS
001436 US TREASURY - IRS

GENERAL FUN

GENERAL FUN

GENERAL FUN

GENERAL FUN
GENERAL FUN
GENERAL FUN
GENERAL FUN

GENERAL FUN

GENERAL FUN
GENERAL FUN
GENERAL FUN

GENERAL FUN

GENERAL FUN

GENERAL FUN

GENERAL FUN
GENERAL FUN
GENERAL FUN

GENERAL FUN

GENERAL FUN
GENERAL FUN
GENERAL FUN

Health Care Saving

Deferred Compens

Deferred Compens

VEBA or HSA Contr
Flexible Spending A
VEBA or HSA Contr
Flexible Spending A

State Withholding

Medicare
FICA Tax Withholdi
Federal Withholdin

Health Care Saving

Deferred Compens

Deferred Compens

VEBA or HSA Contr
Flexible Spending A
Flexible Spending A

State Withholding

Medicare
FICA Tax Withholdi
Federal Withholdin

HEALTH CARE SAVINGS $1,165.42
$1,165.42

DEFERRED COMP PLAN ~ $840.00
$840.00

DEFERRED COMP ROTH ~ $815.00
$815.00

HSA - EMPLOYEE CONTR $1,201.00
FSA - DEPENDENT CARE $346.16
HSA - EMPLOYER CONTR $1,100.00
FSA - MEDICAL CONTRIB  $346.48
$2,993.64

PAYROLL STATE WITHHO  $3,893.37
$3,893.37

MEDICARE W/H $2,869.62
SOCIAL SECURITY W/H $12,270.16
BED Wil __ ¥5,775.67
$20,915.45

HEALTH CARE SAVINGS ~ $1,166.11
$1,166.11

DEFERRED COMP PLAN ~ $840.00
$840.00

DEFERRED COMP ROTH ~ $815.00
$815.00

HSA - EMPLOYEE CONTR $1,201.00
FSA - DEPENDENT CARE $346.16
FSA - MEDICAL CONTRIB  $346.48
$1,893.64

PAYROLLSTATEW/H ~ $4,076.68
$4,076.68

MEDICARE W/H $3,053.38
SOCIAL SECURITY W/H $13,055.40
FEBERAL W/H = B0
$22,178.24






CHECK LIST-COUNCIL

CITY OF MORA

08/10/23 2:40 PM

Page 2

CHECK Fund Dept Last
# Search Name Descr Descr Dim Descr Comments Amount
001437 TSYS
001437  TSYS LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Payment Processin  MONTHLY LIQ STORE CR $14,470.90
001437 TSYS  $14,470.90
001439 MORA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
001439 MORA MUNICIPAL UTILIT GENERAL FUN CITY HALL BU Electricity UTILITIES $347.92
001439  MORA MUNICIPAL UTILIT GENERAL FUN CITY HALL BU Water UTILITIES $91.85
001439  MORA MUNICIPAL UTILIT GENERAL FUN CITY HALL BU Storm Water UTILITIES $13.69
001439  MORA MUNICIPAL UTILIT GENERAL FUN CITY HALL BU Sewer UTILITIES $24.46
001439  MORA MUNICIPAL UTILIT GENERAL FUN LIBRARY BUIL Electricity UTILITIES $395.87
001439 MORA MUNICIPAL UTILIT GENERAL FUN LIBRARY BUIL Water UTILITIES $35.27
001439 MORA MUNICIPAL UTILIT GENERAL FUN LIBRARY BUIL Sewer UTILITIES $41.72
001439 MORA MUNICIPAL UTILIT GENERAL FUN LIBRARY BUIL Storm Water UTILITIES $13.69
001439 MORA MUNICIPAL UTILIT GENERAL FUN STREETS Electricity UTILITIES $124.18
001439  MORA MUNICIPAL UTILIT GENERAL FUN STREET LIGH Electricity UTILITIES $1,993.45
001439  MORA MUNICIPAL UTILIT GENERAL FUN GARAGE Electricity UTILITIES $256.11
001439  MORA MUNICIPAL UTILIT GENERAL FUN GARAGE Water UTILITIES $35.27
001439 MORA MUNICIPAL UTILIT GENERAL FUN GARAGE Sewer UTILITIES $41.72
001439 MORA MUNICIPAL UTILIT GENERAL FUN GARAGE Storm Water UTILITIES $25.23
001439 MORA MUNICIPAL UTILIT GENERAL FUN AQUATIC CEN Storm Water UTILITIES $1,333.00
001439 MORA MUNICIPAL UTILIT GENERAL FUN AQUATIC CEN Water UTILITIES $2,550.66
001439 MORA MUNICIPAL UTILIT GENERAL FUN AQUATIC CEN Electricity UTILITIES $2,190.91
001439  MORA MUNICIPAL UTILIT GENERAL FUN AQUATIC CEN Sewer UTILITIES $171.17
001439 MORA MUNICIPAL UTILIT GENERAL FUN  PARKS Storm Water UTILITIES $39.66
001439  MORA MUNICIPAL UTILIT GENERAL FUN  PARKS Electricity UTILITIES $120.70
001439 MORA MUNICIPAL UTILIT GENERAL FUN AIRPORT Sewer UTILITIES $74.81
001439  MORA MUNICIPAL UTILIT GENERAL FUN  AIRPORT Water UTILITIES $65.70
001439  MORA MUNICIPAL UTILIT GENERAL FUN AIRPORT Storm Water UTILITIES $103.07
001439  MORA MUNICIPAL UTILIT FIRE FUND FIRE Electricity UTILITIES $230.83
001439  MORA MUNICIPAL UTILIT FIRE FUND FIRE Water UTILITIES $31.48
001439  MORA MUNICIPAL UTILIT FIRE FUND FIRE Sewer UTILITIES $33.09
001439  MORA MUNICIPAL UTILIT CEMETERY FU CEMETERY Electricity UTILITIES $17.19
001439  MORA MUNICIPAL UTILIT CEMETERY FU CEMETERY Water UTILITIES $36.74
001439  MORA MUNICIPAL UTILIT CEMETERY FU CEMETERY Storm Water UTILITIES $19.77
001439  MORA MUNICIPAL UTILIT DOWNTOWN-F CAPITAL PROJ Capital Outlay UTILITIES $13.69
001439  MORA MUNICIPAL UTILIT LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Storm Water UTILITIES $18.03
001439  MORA MUNICIPAL UTILIT LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Water UTILITIES $41.69
001439  MORA MUNICIPAL UTILIT LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Sewer UTILITIES - $41.72
001439 MORA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES $10,574.34
001441 MN DEPT OF REVENUE
001441  MN DEPT OF REVENUE GENERAL FUN Sales Tax Payable =~ MAC JAN-JUNE 2023 S&U  $3,760.00
001441 MN DEPT OF REVENUE $3,760.00
001442 REVTRAK
001442  REVTRAK GENERAL FUN  AQUATIC CEN Payment Processin MONTHLY MAC CREDIT C $107.88
001442  REVTRAK GENERAL FUN  AQUATIC CEN Payment Processin  MONTHLY MACCREDITC ~ $9.95
001442 REVTRAK $117.83
001443 MN DEPT OF REVENUE
001443  MN DEPT OF REVENUE LIQUOR FUND Sales Tax Payable  SALES & USE TAX PYMT $42,712.00
001443  MN DEPT OF REVENUE LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Garbage Removal  SALES & USE TAX PYMT $17.00
001443  MN DEPT OF REVENUE LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Off-Sale Supplies ~ SALES & USE TAX PYMT $1.00
001443  MN DEPT OF REVENUE LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Telephone SALES & USE TAX PYMT $3.00






CITY OF MORA
CHECK LIST-COUNCIL

08/10/23 2:40 PM

Page 3

CHECK Fund Dept Last

# Search Name Descr Descr Dim Descr Comments Amount

001443  MN DEPT OF REVENUE LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Wine Club Expense SALES & USE TAX PYMT $4.00

001443  MN DEPT OF REVENUE LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Repair/Maint - Bldg SALES & USE TAX PYMT ~ $61.00
001443 MN DEPT OF REVENUE $42,798.00
001444 TSYS

001444 TSYS LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Rentals MONTHLY CREDIT CARD ~ $80.37
001444 TSYS $80.37
001447 HIBU

001447 HIBU LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Advertising LIQUOR STORE WEBSITE ~ $180.00
001447 HIBU $180.00
001448 NEIGHBORHOOD NATIONAL BANK

001448 NEIGHBORHOOD NATION LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Bad Debts/NSF Ch  MONTHLY RETURNED CH $10.00
001448 NEIGHBORHOOD NATIONAL BANK $10.00
001449 NEIGHBORHOOD NATIONAL BANK

001449  NEIGHBORHOOD NATION LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Bad Debts/NSF Ch NSF CHARGE BACK FEE - ~ $10.00
001449 NEIGHBORHOOD NATIONAL BANK $10.00
060450 EQUITABLE FINANCIAL

060450  EQUITABLE FINANCIAL GENERAL FUN The Equitable - Def THE EQUITABLE ~ $30.00
060450 EQUITABLE FINANCIAL $30.00
060451 MISSIONSQUARE

060451  MISSIONSQUARE GENERAL FUN ICMA ICMA/MSN SQ ROTH IRA $100.00

060451  MISSIONSQUARE GENERAL FUN ICMA MISSION SQ 457b ~ $60.00
060451 MISSIONSQUARE $160.00
060452 PERA - MN ST TREASURER

060452  PERA - MN ST TREASURE  GENERAL FUN PERA PERA ADDITIONAL $744.24

060452  PERA - MN ST TREASURE GENERAL FUN PERA PERA COORDINATED $4,837.55

060452  PERA - MN ST TREASURE GENERAL FUN PERA PERA COORDINATED $4,837.55
060452 PERA - MN ST TREASURER $10,419.34
060511 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

060511  AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC GENERAL FUN MAYOR & CO  Office Supplies PENCILS $2.48

060511 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC GENERAL FUN MAYOR & CO Other Operating Su KLEENIX $13.87

060511  AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC GENERAL FUN ADMINISTRAT Other Operating Su KLEENIX $13.87

060511  AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC GENERAL FUN ADMINISTRAT Office Supplies PHONE STAND - GLENN $17.68

060511  AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC GENERAL FUN ADMINISTRAT Office Supplies PENCILS $2.48

060511  AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC GENERAL FUN FINANCE Other Operating Su  KLEENIX $13.86

060511  AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC GENERAL FUN FINANCE Office Supplies PENCILS $2.49

060511  AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC GENERAL FUN AQUATIC CEN Other Operating Su WHISTLES W/ LANYARDS $16.98

060511  AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC GENERAL FUN AQUATIC CEN Repair/Maint - Bldg ELECTRICAL PUMP STAR $726.90

060511  AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC GENERAL FUN AQUATIC CEN Other Operating Su ELECTROLYTE FREEZER ~~  $67.73
060511 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES $878.34
060512 BELLBOY CORPORATION

060512  BELLBOY CORPORATION  LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Misc Purchases - N GRENDADINE, BM MIX $130.00

060512  BELLBOY CORPORATION  LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Wine Purchased for WINE ~ $2,401.60
060512 BELLBOY CORPORATION $2,531.60
060513 BERNICK COMPANIES

060513  BERNICK COMPANIES LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR THC Infused Purch THC $156.00

060513  BERNICK COMPANIES LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Beer Purchased for BEER $4,800.75






CITY OF MORA
CHECK LIST-COUNCIL

08/10/23 2:40 PM

Page 4

CHECK Fund Dept Last

# Search Name Descr Descr Dim Descr Comments Amount

060513  BERNICK COMPANIES LIQUOR FUND  LIQUOR STOR Misc Purchases - N POP e $2,32,:2,‘1
060513 BERNICK COMPANIES $5,188.99
060514 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE

060514 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Wine Purchased for WINE $164.00

060514 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Misc Purchases - N NA $213.55

060514  BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Liquor Purchased f LIQ o £57,§§4}.971
060514 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE $5,962.46
060515 C & L DISTRIBUTING

060515 C & L DISTRIBUTING LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Beer Purchased for BEER $590.65

060515 C & L DISTRIBUTING LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Misc Purchases - N MISC - $147.26
060515 C & L DISTRIBUTING $737.91
060516 COLTER, DESTINY

060516  COLTER, DESTINY GENERAL FUN Deposits LIBR MTG ROOM KEY DE 777$7507007
060516 COLTER, DESTINY $50.00
060517 DAHLHEIMER DIST CO

060517  DAHLHEIMER DIST CO LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Misc Purchases - N NA $717.35

060517  DAHLHEIMER DIST CO LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Beer Purchased for BEER $27,356.52

060517  DAHLHEIMER DIST CO LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR THC Infused Purch THC - 7$1§§ﬁ09_
060517 DAHLHEIMER DIST CO $28,258.87
060518 DDA HUMAN RESOURCES INC

060518 DDA HUMAN RESOURCES GENERAL FUN HUMAN RESO Professional Servic UB I & UB II JOB CLASSI ~ $175.00
060518 DDA HUMAN RESOURCES INC $175.00
060519 DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE CO

060519 DEARBORN LIFE INSURAN GENERAL FUN Life Insurance AUG 2023 GROUP LIFE I $3327ﬂ97
060519 DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE CO $332.40
060520 DELTA DENTAL

060520 DELTA DENTAL GENERAL FUN Delta Dental AUG 2023 GROUP DENTA $J,022.23
060520 DELTA DENTAL $1,022.23
060521 EHLERS & ASSOCIATES

060521  EHLERS & ASSOCIATES GENERAL FUN  FINANCE Professional Servic 2023 FINANCIAL MGMT P o $2,771§.72§”
060521 EHLERS & ASSOCIATES $2,716.25
060522 FINANCE AND COMMERCE, INC

060522  FINANCE AND COMMERCE GENERAL FUN ADMINISTRAT Miscellaneous CONSTRUCTION BID ADS $280.35

060522  FINANCE AND COMMERCE HWY 65 & 9TH CAPITAL PROJ Advertising CONSTRUCTION BID ADS 777$28035
060522 FINANCE AND COMMERCE, INC $560.70
060523 FIRST CITIZENS NATL BANK - IA

060523  FIRST CITIZENS NATLBA TIF 1-11 KSB  TIF Pay Out Tax Incre 2023 TIF PAYMENT - 1ST $8,943.39
060523 FIRST CITIZENS NATL BANK - IA $8,943.39
060524 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR

060524  JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQ LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Wine Purchased for WINE $771.82

060524  JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQ LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Liquor Purchased f LIQ $3,965.10

060524  JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQ LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Misc Purchases - N NA - $105£
060524 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR $4,842.06
060525 MCDONALD DIST CO

060525 MCDONALD DIST CO LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Misc Purchases - N NA $71.76






CITY OF MORA
CHECK LIST-COUNCIL

08/10/23 2:40 PM

Page 5

CHECK Fund Dept Last
# Search Name Descr Descr Dim Descr Comments Amount
060525 MCDONALD DIST CO LIQUOR FUND  LIQUOR STOR Beer Purchased for BEER $21,991.42
060525  MCDONALD DIST CO LIQUOR FUND  LIQUOR STOR Liquor Purchased f LIQ $2,303.00
060525  MCDONALD DIST CO LIQUOR FUND  LIQUOR STOR THC Infused Purch THC $357.20
060525 MCDONALD DIST CO  $24,723.38
060526 MIDCO
060526  MIDCO GENERAL FUN  INFORMATIO  Telephone INTERNET $88.39
060526  MIDCO GENERAL FUN  CITY HALLBU Telephone PHONE/INTERNET $714.17
060526  MIDCO GENERAL FUN  STREETS Telephone PHONE/INTERNET $109.59
060526  MIDCO GENERAL FUN  AQUATIC CEN Telephone PHONE/INTERNET $100.13
060526  MIDCO FIRE FUND FIRE Telephone INTERNET $75.39
060526  MIDCO LIQUOR FUND  LIQUOR STOR Telephone PHONE/INTERNET $387.61
060526 MIDCO  $1,475.28

060530 MYSA HOUSE LLLP

060530

MYSA HOUSE LLLP

060530 MYSA HOUSE LLLP

060531 PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY

060531
060531

PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY
PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY

060531 PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY

060532 PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS

060532
060532
060532

PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS
PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS
PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS

060532 PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS

060533 ROCON PAVING

060533

ROCON PAVING

060533 ROCON PAVING

060534 SEH

060534
060534 SEH

SEH

060535 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN

060535
060535

SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF

060535 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN

060536 WINE MERCHANTS

060536

WINE MERCHANTS

060536 WINE MERCHANTS

060537 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

060537

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC

060537 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

060538 BELLBOY CORPORATION

060538
060538
060538

BELLBOY CORPORATION
BELLBOY CORPORATION
BELLBOY CORPORATION

060538 BELLBOY CORPORATION

TIF 1-15 HRA

LIQUOR FUND
LIQUOR FUND

LIQUOR FUND
LIQUOR FUND
LIQUOR FUND

GENERAL FUN

GENERAL FUN

LIQUOR FUND
LIQUOR FUND

LIQUOR FUND

GENERAL FUN

LIQUOR FUND
LIQUOR FUND
LIQUOR FUND

TIF

LIQUOR STOR
LIQUOR STOR

LIQUOR STOR
LIQUOR STOR
LIQUOR STOR

STREETS

PLANNING &

LIQUOR STOR
LIQUOR STOR

LIQUOR STOR

AQUATIC CEN

LIQUOR STOR
LIQUOR STOR
LIQUOR STOR

Pay Out Tax Incre

Wine Purchased for
Liquor Purchased f

Wine Purchased for
Liquor Purchased f
Misc Purchases - N

Street Maint - Labo

Professional Servic

Wine Purchased for
Liquor Purchased f

Wine Purchased for

Office Supplies

Wine Purchased for
Liquor Purchased f
Misc Purchases - N

2023 TIF PAYMENT - 1ST  $9,781.61

WINE
LIQ

WINE

LIQ
NA

BITUMINOUS

SHORELAND ZONING DE

WINE
LIQ

WINE

COLORED PAPER

WINE

LIQ
MISC

$9,781.61

$836.65
$450.00

$1,286.65

$735.50
$3,403.82
$171.96

$4,311.28

~ $761.04
$761.04

$67.50

$67.50

$330.49
$5,628.44

~ $5,958.93

$125.98

$125.98

$650.67
$5,464.58
. $67.95
$6,183.20







CITY OF MORA
CHECK LIST-COUNCIL

08/10/23 2:40 PM

Page 6

CHECK Fund Dept Last

# Search Name Descr Descr Dim Descr Comments Amount
060539 BERNICK COMPANIES

060539  BERNICK COMPANIES LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Misc Purchases - N POP $347.81

060539  BERNICK COMPANIES LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Beer Purchased for BEER - $7,78§ﬁ ]
060539 BERNICK COMPANIES $8,131.25
060540 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE

060540 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Misc Purchases - N NA $119.80

060540 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Liquor Purchased f LIQ $5,246.45

060540 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Wine Purchased for WINE $136.00
060540 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE $5,502.25
060541 DAHLHEIMER DIST CO

060541  DAHLHEIMER DIST CO LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Beer Purchased for BEER $14,955.23

060541  DAHLHEIMER DIST CO LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Misc Purchases - N NA $291.30

060541  DAHLHEIMER DIST CO LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR THC Infused Purch THC - $150.00
060541 DAHLHEIMER DIST CO $15,396.53
060542 EMMAS PIZZA

060542 EMMAS PIZZA GENERAL FUN MAYOR & CO  Miscellaneous MEAL FOR WORK SESSIO $32.50
060542 EMMAS PIZZA $32.50
060543 ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH TESTING

060543 ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SMALL CITIES SCDP REHABI Contract Services =~ SCDP CONTRACT SERVIC $560.00

060543 ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SMALL CITIES SCDP REHABI  Contract Services =~ SCDP CONTRACT SERVIC $560.00

060543  ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SMALL CITIES SCDP REHABI Contract Services =~ SCDP CONTRACT SERVIC . $57607070
060543 ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH TESTING $1,680.00
060546 GRANITE ELECTRONICS, INC

060546  GRANITE ELECTRONICS, I FIRE FUND FIRE Repair/Maint - Bldg PAGER REPAIRS - _$§§1ﬁ.@7
060546 GRANITE ELECTRONICS, INC $361.00
060548 INTREPID DEVELOPMENT CORP

060548  INTREPID DEVELOPMENT TIF 2-2 INTRE TIF Pay Out Tax Incre 2023 TIF PAYMENT $75,080.77
060548 INTREPID DEVELOPMENT CORP $75,080.77
060549 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR

060549  JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQ LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Wine Purchased for WINE $2,092.51

060549  JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQ LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Liquor Purchased f LIQ i $4,068.61
060549 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR $6,161.12
060551 LAWN BROTHERS

060551  LAWN BROTHERS GENERAL FUN  BUILDING Professional Servic GRASS MOWING @ 900 - $100.00
060551 LAWN BROTHERS $100.00
060552 MCDONALD DIST CO

060552  MCDONALD DIST CO LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Liquor Purchased f LIQ $460.00

060552  MCDONALD DIST CO LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Beer Purchased for BEER $17,843.22

060552 MCDONALD DIST CO LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Misc Purchases - N NA $109.40

060552 MCDONALD DIST CO LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR THC Infused Purch THC ”735771513.527
060552 MCDONALD DIST CO $18,556.14
060555 MOOSE LAKE BREWING CO

060555 MOOSE LAKE BREWING C LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Beer Purchased for BEER 7”7557579;0(7)
060555 MOOSE LAKE BREWING CO $59.00

060556 PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS






CITY OF MORA
CHECK LIST-COUNCIL

08/10/23 2:40 PM

Page 7

CHECK Fund Dept Last

# Search Name Descr Descr Dim Descr Comments Amount

060556  PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Misc Purchases - N NA $151.64

060556  PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Wine Purchased for WINE $1,485.66

060556  PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Liquor Purchased f LIQ ) $5,148.707
060556 PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS $6,786.00
060557 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN

060557  SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF  LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Liquor Purchased f LIQ $3,386.21
060557 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN $3,386.21
060558 TASC-TOTAL ADMIN SERVICE COOP

060558  TASC-TOTAL ADMIN SERV GENERAL FUN HUMAN RESO Professional Servic AUGUST 2023 HSA & FSA - $37.4§7
060558 TASC-TOTAL ADMIN SERVICE COOP $37.43
060559 VINOCOPIA, INC

060559  VINOCOPIA, INC LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Liquor Purchased f LIQ $991.75

060559  VINOCOPIA, INC LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Misc Purchases - N NA $255.83

060559  VINOCOPIA, INC LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Wine Purchased for WINE - $514.700"
060559 VINOCOPIA, INC $1,761.58
060560 WINE MERCHANTS

060560  WINE MERCHANTS LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Wine Purchased for WINE ~ $318.36
060560 WINE MERCHANTS $318.36
060561 AFSCME

060561  AFSCME GENERAL FUN Union Dues-AFSCM  UNION DUES - AFSCME ~ $552.31
060561 AFSCME $552.31
060562 EQUITABLE FINANCIAL

060562  EQUITABLE FINANCIAL GENERAL FUN The Equitable - Def THE EQUITABLE o §30.0g
060562 EQUITABLE FINANCIAL $30.00
060563 MISSIONSQUARE

060563  MISSIONSQUARE GENERAL FUN ICMA MISSION SQ 457b $60.00

060563  MISSIONSQUARE GENERAL FUN ICMA ICMA/MSN SQ ROTH IRA - ,,,$;1Q,0:00,
060563 MISSIONSQUARE $160.00
060564 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS

060564  NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS GENERAL FUN NCPERS - Life Ins  NCPERS - LIFE 77#7”}30“}.00
060564 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS $304.00
060565 PERA - MN ST TREASURER

060565 PERA - MN ST TREASURE GENERAL FUN PERA PERA ADDITIONAL $739.89

060565 PERA - MN ST TREASURE GENERAL FUN PERA PERA COORDINATED $4,809.34

060565 PERA - MN ST TREASURE GENERAL FUN PERA PERA COORDINATED i 7$¥4,§Q79.73i
060565 PERA - MN ST TREASURER $10,358.57
060566 BEER CLUB, LLC

060566  BEER CLUB, LLC LIQUOR FUND  LIQUOR STOR Beer Purchased for BEER ) $Z§1QQ
060566 BEER CLUB, LLC $78.00
060567 BELLBOY CORPORATION

060567  BELLBOY CORPORATION  LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Liquor Purchased f LIQ $6,076.34

060567  BELLBOY CORPORATION  LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Misc Purchases - N MISC $214.75

060567  BELLBOY CORPORATION  LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Wine Purchased for WINE 1$109.00
060567 BELLBOY CORPORATION $6,400.09

060568 BERNICK COMPANIES






08/10/23 2:40 PM

CITY OF MORA
Page 8

CHECK LIST-COUNCIL

CHECK Fund Dept Last

# Search Name Descr Descr Dim Descr Comments Amount

060568  BERNICK COMPANIES GENERAL FUN  AQUATIC CEN Merchandise for Re POP $930.36

060568  BERNICK COMPANIES LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Beer Purchased for BEER $20,357.50

060568  BERNICK COMPANIES LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Misc Purchases - N POP $668.75

060568  BERNICK COMPANIES LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR THC Infused Purch THC ~ $357.50
060568 BERNICK COMPANIES $22,314.11
060569 BLACKS EXCAVATING

060569  BLACKS EXCAVATING GENERAL FUN  STREETS Landscaping Materi BLACK DIRT FOR YARDR  $760.00
060569 BLACKS EXCAVATING $760.00
060570 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE

060570  BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Misc Purchases - N NA $193.22

060570  BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Wine Purchased for WINE $448.00

060570 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Liquor Purchased f LIQ - $7,698.74
060570 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE $8,339.96
060571 C & L DISTRIBUTING

060571  C & L DISTRIBUTING LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Beer Purchased for BEER $188.50

060571  C & L DISTRIBUTING LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Misc Purchases - N NA $102.50
060571 C & L DISTRIBUTING $291.00
060572 CENTRAL MN HOUSING PARTNERSHIP

060572  CENTRAL MN HOUSING P SMALL CITIES SCDP REHABI  Contract Services =~ SCDP GRANT ADMIN FEE $3,768.00
060572 CENTRAL MN HOUSING PARTNERSHIP $3,768.00
060573 DAHLHEIMER DIST CO

060573  DAHLHEIMER DIST CO LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Beer Purchased for BEER $27,639.45

060573  DAHLHEIMER DIST CO LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR THC Infused Purch THC $150.00

060573  DAHLHEIMER DIST CO LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Misc Purchases - N NA ~ $715.45
060573 DAHLHEIMER DIST CO $28,504.90
060575 FEDDER HOMES LLC

060575  FEDDER HOMES LLC GENERAL FUN Landscape Deposit DEPOSIT REFUND-830 N $1,500.00

060575  FEDDER HOMES LLC GENERAL FUN Deposits DEPOSIT REFUND-830 N $1,000.00
060575 FEDDER HOMES LLC $2,500.00
060577 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR

060577  JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQ LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Wine Purchased for WINE $6,789.39

060577  JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQ LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Liquor Purchased f LIQ $7,247.27

060577  JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQ LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Misc Purchases - N NA ~ $182.10
060577 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR $14,218.76
060578 MCDONALD DIST CO

060578  MCDONALD DIST CO LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Misc Purchases - N NA $466.75

060578  MCDONALD DIST CO LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Beer Purchased for BEER $34,607.11

060578  MCDONALD DIST CO LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR THC Infused Purch THC $130.76

060578  MCDONALD DIST CO LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Liquor Purchased f LIQ . $41092
060578 MCDONALD DIST CO $35,615.54
060580 MOOSE LAKE BREWING CO

060580 MOOSE LAKE BREWING C LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Beer Purchased for BEER ~ $106.00
060580 MOOSE LAKE BREWING CO $106.00
060581 NORTHERN HOLLOW WINERY, LLC

060581  NORTHERN HOLLOW WIN LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Wine Purchased for WINE ~ $546.00
060581 NORTHERN HOLLOW WINERY, LLC $546.00



i
- h
.

1

i -
i |
(
|

.

‘




CITY OF MORA
CHECK LIST-COUNCIL

08/10/23 2:40 PM

Page 9

CHECK Fund Dept Last

# Search Name Descr Descr Dim Descr Comments Amount
060582 NORTHLAND REFRIGERATION INC

060582  NORTHLAND REFRIGERAT LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Repair/Maint - Bldg COOLER REPAIR - ﬁ@@,
060582 NORTHLAND REFRIGERATION INC $343.00
060583 PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY

060583  PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Misc Purchases - N NA $96.00

060583  PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Wine Purchased for WINE $1,890.95
060583 PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY $1,986.95
060584 PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS

060584  PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Liquor Purchased f LIQ $8,145.98

060584  PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Wine Purchased for WINE $2,402.35

060584  PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Misc Purchases - N NA - $§{2;88
060584 PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS $11,091.21
060585 ROCON PAVING

060585 ROCON PAVING GENERAL FUN  STREETS Street Maint - Labo BLACKTOP - $2,322.63
060585 ROCON PAVING $2,322.63
060586 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN

060586  SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF  LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Liquor Purchased f LIQ $7,470.54

060586  SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF  LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Wine Purchased for WINE . $831.00
060586 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN $8,301.54
060587 STEGEMAN CONSTRUCTION LLC

060587  STEGEMAN CONSTRUCTI ~ SMALL CITIES SCDP REHABI  Contract Services =~ SCDP CONTRACT SERVIC 7f$23..'4,4,o:@,
060587 STEGEMAN CONSTRUCTION LLC $23,440.00
060588 TASC-TOTAL ADMIN SERVICE COOP

060588  TASC-TOTAL ADMIN SERV  GENERAL FUN  HUMAN RESO  Professional Servic ~ SEPT 2023 PARTICIPANT _$3,7,:‘,‘,3,,
060588 TASC-TOTAL ADMIN SERVICE COOP $37.43
060589 THE WINE COMPANY

060589 THE WINE COMPANY LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Wine Purchased for WINE ~ $483.00
060589 THE WINE COMPANY $483.00
060590 UDOFOT BEER & BEVERAGE CO

060590 UDOFOT BEER & BEVERA LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Beer Purchased for BEER - $220.00
060590 UDOFOT BEER & BEVERAGE CO $220.00
060591 UPPER CASE PRINTING INK

060591  UPPER CASE PRINTING IN GENERAL FUN ADMINISTRAT Professional Servic NEWSLETTER - $197.04
060591 UPPER CASE PRINTING INK $197.04
060592 VICTORY LANES

060592  VICTORY LANES LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Wine Club Expense WINE TASTING CHEESE/ 77}71707(7).(;)0
060592 VICTORY LANES $100.00
060593 VINOCOPIA, INC )

060593  VINOCOPIA, INC LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Wine Purchased for WINE $1,165.77

060593  VINOCOPIA, INC LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Liquor Purchased f LIQ - W$§§698
060593 VINOCOPIA, INC $2,052.75
060594 WELIA HEALTH

060594  WELIA HEALTH GENERAL FUN  HUMAN RESO  Professional Servic RANDOM LAB TESTING §£29.60
060594 WELIA HEALTH $129.60



=




CITY OF MORA
CHECK LIST-COUNCIL

08/10/23 2:40 PM

Page 10

CHECK Fund Dept Last

# Search Name Descr Descr Dim Descr Comments Amount
060595 WINE MERCHANTS

060595  WINE MERCHANTS LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Wine Purchased for WINE ~ $147.46
060595 WINE MERCHANTS $147.46
060600 BEST OIL CO.

060600  BEST OIL CO. GENERAL FUN  AIRPORT Fuel for Resale FUEL FOR RESALE-100LL $19,400.80

060600 BEST OIL CO. GENERAL FUN  AIRPORT Fuel for Resale FUEL FOR RESALE-JETA  $8,619.50
060600 BEST OIL CO. $28,020.30
060601 MINNESOTA PETROLEUM SERVICE

060601  MINNESOTA PETROLEUM GENERAL FUN GARAGE Professional Servic HOIST INSPECTION $312.50

060601  MINNESOTA PETROLEUM GENERAL FUN AIRPORT Capital Outlay JET A FUEL TANK REPLA $86,994.00

060601  MINNESOTA PETROLEUM GENERAL FUN AIRPORT Repair/Maint - Bldg AV GAS - 100LL DECALS ~ $43.53
060601 MINNESOTA PETROLEUM SERVICE $87,350.03
060602 NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL LLC

060602 NORTH CENTRAL INTERN FIRE FUND FIRE Repair/Maint - Bldg 2013 INTERNATIONAL R $14,858.98
060602 NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL LLC $14,858.98
060603 BANYON DATA SYSTEMS, INC

060603 ~ BANYON DATA SYSTEMS, GENERAL FUN  INFORMATIO  Professional Servic  POS, BU, PROPERTY MG~ $1,660.00
060603 BANYON DATA SYSTEMS, INC $1,660.00
060604 CENTURYLINK

060604  CENTURYLINK GENERAL FUN  AIRPORT Telephone FUEL PHONE $60.25

060604  CENTURYLINK GENERAL FUN  AIRPORT Telephone A/D BLDG PHONE ~ $54.29
060604 CENTURYLINK $114.54
060605 ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES

060605  ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICE GENERAL FUN Surcharge - Buildin  2ND QTR BLDG SURCHA $688.80

060605  ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICE GENERAL FUN ADMINISTRAT Meetings, Training, G ANDERSON LMC CONF $317.98

060605  ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICE GENERAL FUN FINANCE Meetings, Training, SEGELSTROM LMC CONF $317.98

060605  ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICE GENERAL FUN AQUATIC CEN Repair/Maint - Bldg CHARCOAL AUTOFRY BA $458.89

060605  ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICE GENERAL FUN AQUATIC CEN Merchandise for Re  CONCESSIONS - COBORN $82.76

060605  ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICE GENERAL FUN AQUATIC CEN Other Operating Su MAC STAFF FOOD - COB $93.51

060605  ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICE GENERAL FUN AQUATIC CEN Meetings, Training, LIFEGUARD CERTIFICATI $210.00

060605  ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICE GENERAL FUN PARKS Small Tools & Equi  WHEELCHAIR PICNICTA  $2,005.76
060605 ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES $4,175.68
060606 EMMAS PIZZA

060606 EMMAS PIZZA FIRE FUND FIRE Miscellaneous NEW SCHOOL TOUR TRN - $227.00
060606 EMMAS PIZZA $227.00
060607 GOLDIE CLASSIC

060607  GOLDIE CLASSIC LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Contributions NCBS TEAM SPONSORSH ~ $255.00
060607 GOLDIE CLASSIC $255.00
060608 KANABEC CO SHERIFF

060608  KANABEC CO SHERIFF GENERAL FUN  LAW ENFORC  Professional Servic AUG LAW ENFORCEMENT ~ $53,550.25
060608 KANABEC CO SHERIFF $53,550.25
060609 MIDCO

060609  MIDCO GENERAL FUN INFORMATIO Telephone INTERNET $88.39

060609  MIDCO GENERAL FUN  CITY HALL BU Telephone PHONE/INTERNET $714.17

060609  MIDCO GENERAL FUN  STREETS Telephone PHONE/INTERNET $109.59

060609  MIDCO GENERAL FUN  AQUATIC CEN Telephone PHONE/INTERNET $100.10



- — - - _. . . s B DN LY 0 SR e peeE e = e oem e e B n o — b, = -

iRl
i . . - - I .
= = = —_ = = - = = = - == = - =
A - e B SR o




CITY OF MIORA 08/10/23 2:40 PM
P 11
CHECK LIST-COUNCIL age

CHECK Fund Dept Last

# Search Name Descr Descr Dim Descr Comments Amount

060609 MIDCO FIRE FUND FIRE Telephone INTERNET $75.39

060609 MIDCO LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Telephone PHONE/INTERNET . $387.61
060609 MIDCO $1,475.25
060610 MN GOVT FINANCE OFFICERS ASSOC

060610 MN GOVT FINANCE OFFIC GENERAL FUN  FINANCE Meetings, Training, K CHRISTIANSON 2023 C $250.00
060610 MN GOVT FINANCE OFFICERS ASSOC $250.00
060612 TR COMPUTER SALES, LLC

060612 TR COMPUTER SALES, LL  GENERAL FUN  INFORMATIO  Professional Servic MONTHLY MONITORING, $1,699.00
060612 TR COMPUTER SALES, LLC $1,699.00
060613 ACE HARDWARE

060613  ACE HARDWARE GENERAL FUN  STREETS Repair/Maint - Bldg GREEN & WHITE MARKIN $59.94

060613  ACE HARDWARE GENERAL FUN  AQUATIC CEN Other Operating Su FLYSWATTERS $15.54

060613  ACE HARDWARE GENERAL FUN  PARKS Repair/Maint - Bldg SOUTH CITY OF MORA SI $16.99

060613  ACE HARDWARE GENERAL FUN  PARKS Repair/Maint - Bldg KLOCKA RPR PARTS $2.59

060613  ACE HARDWARE LIQUOR FUND  LIQUOR STOR = Other Operating Su TAPE & BATTERIES $27.98
060613 ACE HARDWARE $123.04

060614 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

060614  AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC GENERAL FUN MAYOR & CO  Other Operating Su CLOTH PAPER TOWELS $6.08

060614  AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC GENERAL FUN ADMINISTRAT Other Operating Su CLOTH PAPER TOWELS $6.08

060614  AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC GENERAL FUN ~FINANCE Other Operating Su  CLOTH PAPER TOWELS $6.08

060614  AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC GENERAL FUN LIBRARY BUIL Other Operating Su HANDICAP ACCESSIBLES ~ $13.37
060614 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES $31.61
060615 AMERICAN BOTTLING CO. INC

060615  AMERICAN BOTTLING CO. LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Misc Purchases - N POP  $336.85
060615 AMERICAN BOTTLING CO. INC $336.85
060616 ARAMARK

060616  ARAMARK GENERAL FUN  CITY HALLBU Laundry/Rugs RUGS $71.36

060616  ARAMARK GENERAL FUN  LIBRARY BUIL Laundry/Rugs RUGS, TOWELS $63.62

060616  ARAMARK GENERAL FUN  GARAGE Other Operating Su TOWELS $118.48
060616 ARAMARK $253.46
060617 AUTO VALUE MORA

060617  AUTO VALUE MORA GENERAL FUN  GARAGE Repair/Maint - Bldg PRESSURE WASHER HOS $152.98

060617  AUTO VALUE MORA GENERAL FUN  AIRPORT Repair/Maint - Bidg RUNWAY SOCKS $18.99

060617  AUTO VALUE MORA FIREFUND  FIRE Lubricants & Additi  ENG #1 COOLANT ~ $25.98
060617 AUTO VALUE MORA $197.95
060619 CAMPBELL KNUTSON, P.A.

060619  CAMPBELL KNUTSON, P.A. GENERAL FUN  LEGAL Legal Services MISC LEGAL SERVICES $199.00

060619  CAMPBELL KNUTSON, P.A. GENERAL FUN HUMAN RESO  Legal Services MISC LEGAL SERVICES-P $4,009.00

060619  CAMPBELL KNUTSON, P.A. GENERAL FUN  AIRPORT Legal Services MISC LEGAL SERVICES-F $120.00

060619  CAMPBELL KNUTSON, P.A. LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR  Legal Services MISC LEGAL SERVICES-M  $60.00
060619 CAMPBELL KNUTSON, P.A. $4,388.00
060620 CASWELL CYCLE

060620  CASWELL CYCLE GENERAL FUN  STREETS Repair/Maint - Bidg POLE SAW EXHAUST SCR  §11.37
060620 CASWELL CYCLE $11.37

060622 CRYSTAL SPRINGS ICE
060622  CRYSTAL SPRINGS ICE LIQUOR FUND  LIQUOR STOR Misc Purchases - N ICE $3,614.50



R ] r " [ " v wmu B "o " I T = woa = - w = e = - e "

St

o _.m&”.li'w_

=4
Al .




CITY OF MORA
CHECK LIST-COUNCIL

08/10/23 2:40 PM

Page 12

CHECK Fund Dept Last
# Search Name Descr Descr Dim Descr Comments Amount
060622 CRYSTAL SPRINGS ICE  $3,614.50
060624 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY-ELECT
060624  EAST CENTRAL ENERGY-E GENERAL FUN PARKS Electricity ELECTRICITY $69.05
060624  EAST CENTRAL ENERGY-E GENERAL FUN  AIRPORT Electricity ELECTRICITY $466.77
060624  EAST CENTRAL ENERGY-E LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Electricity ELECTRICITY - $2,286.60
060624 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY-ELECT $2,822.42
060625 ECM PUBLISHERS, INC
060625  ECM PUBLISHERS, INC GENERAL FUN HUMAN RESO  Advertising JOB ADS - ELECT LINEW $3,104.26
060625  ECM PUBLISHERS, INC GENERAL FUN HUMAN RESO Advertising JOB ADS-W/WW OPER II $1,351.04
060625  ECM PUBLISHERS, INC LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Advertising LIQ ADS ] $286.50
060625 ECM PUBLISHERS, INC $4,741.80
060628 GLENS TIRE OPERATIONS INC
060628  GLENS TIRE OPERATIONS GENERAL FUN PARKS Tires ZERO TURN MOWER TIR $510.00
060628  GLENS TIRE OPERATIONS GENERAL FUN AIRPORT Tires MOWER TIRES 0 $214.007
060628 GLENS TIRE OPERATIONS INC $724.00
060629 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL INC
060629  GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL GENERAL FUN STREETS Professional Servic JULY LOCATES $38.88
060629  GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL STORM WATER STORM WATE Professional Servic JULY LOCATES . $38.8ﬁ
060629 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL INC $77.76
060631 GRANITE CITY JOBBING
060631  GRANITE CITY JOBBING  GENERAL FUN  AQUATIC CEN Cleaning Supplies ~ CLEANING SUPPLIES $110.20
060631  GRANITE CITY JOBBING GENERAL FUN  AQUATIC CEN Other Operating Su PAPER SUPPLIES, LIDS, T $759.29
060631  GRANITE CITY JOBBING ~ GENERAL FUN  AQUATIC CEN Merchandise for Re  CONCESSIONS ~ $8,145.36
060631 GRANITE CITY JOBBING $9,014.85
060633 HAWKINS INC
060633  HAWKINS INC GENERAL FUN  AQUATIC CEN Chemicals CHEMICALS - $7,081.98
060633 HAWKINS INC $7,081.98
060635 JOHNSONS HARDWARE & RENTAL
060635 JOHNSONS HARDWARE & GENERAL FUN ADMINISTRAT Miscellaneous SLIP & SLIDE MATERIAL $132.75
060635 JOHNSONS HARDWARE & GENERAL FUN STREETS Repair/Maint - Bldg CONCRETE SAW PARTS $8.98
060635 JOHNSONS HARDWARE & GENERAL FUN GARAGE Repair/Maint - Bldg HOSE RPR PARTS $24.99
060635 JOHNSONS HARDWARE & GENERAL FUN  AQUATIC CEN Other Operating Su DUCT & BLACK TAPE $16.98
060635 JOHNSONS HARDWARE & GENERAL FUN AQUATIC CEN Repair/Maint - Bldg FILTERS, MISC RPR SUPP $16.92
060635 JOHNSONS HARDWARE & GENERAL FUN  PARKS Repair/Maint - Bldg BALLFIELD WATER RPR P $100.10
060635 JOHNSONS HARDWARE & GENERAL FUN  PARKS Rentals STUMP GRINDER RENTA $180.00
060635 JOHNSONS HARDWARE & GENERAL FUN  PARKS Repair/Maint - Bldg MOWER BOLTS, PAINT, $135.64
060635 JOHNSONS HARDWARE & GENERAL FUN  PARKS Repair/Maint - Bldg TRASH BAGS $53.97
060635 JOHNSONS HARDWARE & GENERAL FUN  PARKS Repair/Maint - Bldg BB NET, KEYSTONE PARK $128.97
060635 JOHNSONS HARDWARE & GENERAL FUN  AIRPORT Repair/Maint - Bldg FUEL LINE CONDUIT $17.76
060635 JOHNSONS HARDWARE & STORM WATER STORM WATE Rentals MINI EXCAVATOR RENTA $195.00
060635 JOHNSONS HARDWARE & FIRE FUND FIRE Small Tools & Equi CUTTING WHEEL, SAW B $31.95
060635 JOHNSONS HARDWARE & FIRE FUND FIRE Other Operating Su  WATER $53.88
060635 JOHNSONS HARDWARE & CEMETERY FU CEMETERY Landscaping Materi FERTILIZER $69.99
060635 JOHNSONS HARDWARE & CEMETERY FU CEMETERY Rentals STUMP GRINDER RENTA $180.00
060635  JOHNSONS HARDWARE & LIQUOR FUND  LIQUOR STOR Repair/Maint - Bldg DOOR RPR PARTS - $3747
060635 JOHNSONS HARDWARE & RENTAL $1,385.35
060636 KANABEC PUBLICATIONS, INC
060636  KANABEC PUBLICATIONS, GENERAL FUN ADMINISTRAT Miscellaneous BIKE TRAIL EXT AD FOR $230.22







CITY OF MORA
CHECK LIST-COUNCIL

08/10/23 2:40 PM

Page 13

CHECK Fund Dept Last
# Search Name Descr Descr Dim Descr Comments Amount
060636  KANABEC PUBLICATIONS, GENERAL FUN HUMAN RESO Advertising W/WW II OPER JOB ADS $283.10
060636  KANABEC PUBLICATIONS, GENERAL FUN HUMAN RESO Advertising ELECT LINEWORKER JOB $1,441.00
060636  KANABEC PUBLICATIONS, GENERAL FUN AQUATIC CEN Advertising MAC AD $131.15
060636  KANABEC PUBLICATIONS, GENERAL FUN PARKS Advertising FALL FEST AD $331.60
060636  KANABEC PUBLICATIONS, GENERAL FUN PARKS Advertising MUSIC IN THE PARK SCH $198.70
060636  KANABEC PUBLICATIONS, TIF 2-2 INTRE TIF Advertising ANNUAL TIF FINANCIAL $26.46
060636  KANABEC PUBLICATIONS, TIF 1-11 KSB  TIF Advertising ANNUAL TIF FINANCIAL $26.46
060636  KANABEC PUBLICATIONS, TIF 1-15HRA  TIF Advertising ANNUAL TIF FINANCIAL $26.46
060636  KANABEC PUBLICATIONS, LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Advertising MISC LIQ ADS ~ $263.35
060636 KANABEC PUBLICATIONS, INC $2,958.50
060638 KWIK TRIP - GAS PURCHASES
060638  KWIK TRIP - GAS PURCHA GENERAL FUN STREETS Motor Fuels FUEL $1,117.52
060638  KWIK TRIP - GAS PURCHA GENERAL FUN  PARKS Motor Fuels FUEL $452.14
060638  KWIK TRIP - GAS PURCHA FIRE FUND FIRE Motor Fuels FUEL  $264.31
060638 KWIK TRIP - GAS PURCHASES $1,833.97
060639 MATTSON ELECTRIC OF MORA LLC
060639  MATTSON ELECTRIC OF M GENERAL FUN  AIRPORT Repair/Maint - Bldg FUEL ISLAND CONDUITR ~ $228.00
060639 MATTSON ELECTRIC OF MORA LLC $228.00
060642 MILLER TRUCKING INC
060642  MILLER TRUCKING INC LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Misc Purchases - N PRODUCT DELIVERY-NA $48.30
060642  MILLER TRUCKING INC LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Liquor Purchased f PRODUCT DELIVERY-LIQ $533.85
060642  MILLER TRUCKING INC LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Wine Purchased for PRODUCT DELIVERY-WI - 73;976@5
060642 MILLER TRUCKING INC $679.00
060644 MTI DISTRIBUTING, INC
060644  MTI DISTRIBUTING, INC GENERAL FUN  PARKS Repair/Maint - Bldg PARK MOWER PARTS ~ $2,577.28
060644 MTI DISTRIBUTING, INC $2,577.28
060647 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC
060647  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTION GENERAL FUN MAYOR & CO  Office Supplies OFFICE SUPPLIES $9.27
060647  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTION GENERAL FUN ADMINISTRAT Office Supplies OFFICE SUPPLIES $9.27
060647  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTION GENERAL FUN FINANCE Office Supplies OFFICE SUPPLIES $9.27
060647  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTION GENERAL FUN AQUATIC CEN Office Supplies OFFICE SUPPLIES $72.97
060647 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTION LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Office Supplies OFFICE SUPPLIES $15.46
060647  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTION LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Small Tools & Equi CHAIRMAT - $202.03
060647 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC $318.27
060649 OWENS AUTO PARTS
060649 OWENS AUTO PARTS GENERAL FUN  STREETS Lubricants & Additi DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID o $19.99
060649 OWENS AUTO PARTS $19.99
060651 QUALITY DISPOSAL
060651  QUALITY DISPOSAL GENERAL FUN  CITY HALL BU Garbage Removal ~GARBAGE $63.23
060651  QUALITY DISPOSAL GENERAL FUN  LIBRARY BUIL Garbage Removal = GARBAGE $36.04
060651  QUALITY DISPOSAL GENERAL FUN  STREETS Garbage Removal  GARBAGE $106.82
060651  QUALITY DISPOSAL GENERAL FUN  GARAGE Garbage Removal  GARBAGE $169.88
060651  QUALITY DISPOSAL GENERAL FUN  AQUATIC CEN Garbage Removal ~ GARBAGE $284.28
060651  QUALITY DISPOSAL GENERAL FUN  PARKS Garbage Removal ~ GARBAGE $148.01
060651  QUALITY DISPOSAL LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Garbage Removal ~ GARBAGE - $234.23
060651 QUALITY DISPOSAL $1,042.49
060652 RDO EQUIPMENT
060652 RDO EQUIPMENT GENERAL FUN  STREETS Repair/Maint - Bldg TRACTOR BACKHOE SAF $571.71



" - - | | |
» I i E
> I'-\: '“‘_' L
L]
e | .
i - I"" . il i
=] o . _
gu_ =" N B
- { N == - 5N R e ] N _ B - _ -
.- " 0 . e - ey B - I - - |
' I l| |
) ‘. | | | N “
i
- - "o ' o onulin | . '
¥ - | |
i | I |
I .
" I - | | |
fa
I 'y e
I
I - 1 |
: H n




CITY OF MORA
CHECK LIST-COUNCIL

08/10/23 2:40 PM
Page 14

CHECK Fund Dept Last

# Search Name Descr Descr Dim Descr Comments Amount
060652 RDO EQUIPMENT $571.71
060653 RED BULL DISTRIBUTION COMPANY

060653  RED BULL DISTRIBUTION LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Misc Purchases - N ENERGY DRINK $345.76
060653 RED BULL DISTRIBUTION COMPANY $345.76
060656 SEH

060656  SEH HWY 65 & 9TH CAPITAL PROJ Professional Servic TH 65/23 CORRIDOR ST ~ $330.96
060656 SEH $330.96
060657 SPECTRUM SUPPLY

060657  SPECTRUM SUPPLY LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Off-Sale Supplies RETURNED BAGS -$254.40

060657  SPECTRUM SUPPLY LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Other Operating Su TISSUE, THERMAL PAPER $316.59

060657  SPECTRUM SUPPLY LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Off-Sale Supplies BAGS ~ $413.89
060657 SPECTRUM SUPPLY $476.08
060659 VIKING COKE

060659  VIKING COKE LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Misc Purchases - N POP - $782.65
060659 VIKING COKE $782.65
060660 WATSON CO., INC

060660  WATSON CO., INC GENERAL FUN  AQUATIC CEN Merchandise for Re  CONCESSIONS $2,420.32

060660  WATSON CO., INC LIQUOR FUND LIQUOR STOR Off-Sale Supplies RETURNED UNUSED TP -$69.62

060660  WATSON CO., INC LIQUOR FUND  LIQUOR STOR Misc Purchases - N TOBACCO, JUICE, ETC ~ $5,216.05
060660 WATSON CO., INC $7,566.75

© $838,324.17



o g .

P

BN

=gy




CITY OF MORA

COUNCIL CHECK LIST

THE JULY - AUGUST 2023 CLAIMS HAVE BEEN APPROVED FOR PAYMENT BY:

MAYOR COUNCIL MEMBER

COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER

COUNCIL MEMBER CITY CLERK






Item No. 4d

% MEMORANDUM

Date:  August 15,2023

To: Mayor and City Council

From: MandiYoder, Deputy City Clerk
Natasha Segelstrom, City Clerk

RE: Annual Business License Renewals

SUMMARY

The City Council will consider renewing the business licenses for existing business, for the term of one year
starting September 1, 2023 and ending August 31, 2024.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Per City Code §110, the City Council annually grants business licenses for certain types of establishments in city

limits.

Listed below are existing licensed businesses scheduled to expire on August 31, 2023.

The City Council may approve the renewal of the business licenses listed below, contingent upon each
business meeting the conditions and criteria found in City Code, Title XI Business Regulations.

BUSINESS NAME LICENSE TYPE
Chapala Mexican Restaurant ONSS

Crystal Bar & Grill ONSS
Coborn's #2017 3.2 OFSL
BeerClub Brewing BROFSL
BeerClub Brewing TRONSL

El Jalisco Grill & Bar Mexican Restaurant, LLC | ONSS

Family Dollar #30851 3.20FSL
Kev's Depot ONSS

Kwik Trip #1037 3.2 OFSL

Key:

ONSS - Liquor on-sale Sunday
3.2 OFSL - 3.2% off-sale
BROFSL — Brewer off-sale
TRONSL — Taproom on-sale
MOOFSL — Municipally owned
off-sale



Memorandum

Freddie's ONSS
BUSINESS NAME LICENSE TYPE
North Country Bottle Shop MOOFSL
The Grand Event Center ONSS
Victory Lanes & Sports Bar ONSS
Coborn's #2017 Tobacco
Dollar General Store #20687 Tobacco
Dollar General Store #24592 Tobacco
Family Dollar, Inc. Tobacco
Federated Co-ops Inc. Tobacco
Federated Co-ops Inc. Tobacco
Holiday Stationstores, LLC Tobacco
Kwik Trip #1037 Tobacco
North Country Bottle Shop Tobacco
Mora Tobacco & E Cig Tobacco

Vanderpoel Disposal

REFUSECL (Roll-Off)

Quiality Disposal Systems

REFUSECL
Mixed & Refuse

Ron's Roll-Offs

REFUSECL (Roll-Off)

Jim's Mille Lacs Disposal, Inc.

REFUSECL (Roll-Off)

LePage & Sons REFUSECL (Roll-Off)
Corrine Thomas MASSAGES
Aaron Oslowski MASSAGES

ATTABOYS'S TAXI SERVICE INC.

TAXI




Memorandum

OPTIONS & IMPACTS

1. Approve the business license renewals as presented allowing the tobacco and alcohol applications to be
submitted to the State of Minnesota for further approval.

RECOMMENDATIONS

For the City Council to consider making the motion to renew the current business licenses as presented,
contingent upon meeting the criteria and conditions as stated in City Code, Title XI Business Regulations, for
the period of September 1, 2023, through August 31, 2024.

Attachments
None



CITY OF MORA
SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION

City of Mora | 101 Lake Street South | Mora, MN 55051
ci.mora.mn.us| 320-679-1511

Please refer to our website for the Public Property Use Permit Policy for additional information and rules.
Only completed applications with payment will be accepted. Applications are due 60 days prior to event.

EVENT INFORMATION

Name of Event: MOQA FL-Y- IN

Type of Event (festival, parade, athletic, etc.): ANNUAL COMMUNITY TVENT

Event Location: MOQA MUNlClPAl- AIRPoRT A0FS MAHOQANY ST,

Start Time: (& PM

Event Set Up Date: q-15-Q3 EndTime: 3 PM
) Start Time: @ AM Please be aware that parks
Ache) Byentbatelsh | & = 6—37% End Time: | PM close at 10:00 pm.

Start Time: 1A PM

Event Clean Up Date: cl -17 '9&3 End Tirie: A PM

Estimated Attendance: 300

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Sponsoring Organization Name: ¢ (‘7Y € MoQa o A‘lQ%RT' ADVISOR ¥ RoARD

Primary Contact Person: Yo S KOHLGZI‘\F, AR PoRT MANAGER

Address: (6' LAKE ST. ,S

City: /MORA State:MN Zip: 6505 |
Phone: @12~ 390~ B Q17 EMal: SOE. KOHLGRAF (@ CIIYOFMORA.COM
Name of Contact Person During Event: Sot. KOHL.GRAF Cell Phone: 6 i) » 90 - gai

Person listed above must be present during the event and immediately available.

DAMAGE / KEY DEPOSIT REFUND INFORMATION

Person/Organization Name: A///A,
7

Address:

City: State: Zip:

EVENT DETAILS

Schedule of Activities Attached? CINo KlYes Site Plan Attached? CINo JEfYes Traffic Plan Attached? XINo [lves

List any Road Closures/Partial Lane Closures and the Time of Closing: N/A

If applicable, please attach a clear map showing the traffic plan with street closures and routes




Is the event open to the public? O No ﬂYes Admission Charged? WNO O vYes

' If yes, will you be cﬁé”rgihg for or accepting donationsr 7
h ?
Will alcohol be served at the event DNo O Yes for the alcohol? O No [ Yes

If YES to both of the above questions pertaining to alcohol, attach liquor liability certificate of insurance from both the
applicant and the caterer (if one is used) naming the CITY OF MORA as additional insured.

Certificate of Liability Insurance attached? & No O Yes CI1TY FuNCTION - [NSURED

Will food be served / provided / prepared

If YES, please contact MN Department of Health at
ON Y 3
onsite? LlONS (LUuR " M s

320-223-7317.

If YES, hours and type:

il —_— >
Will sound amplification be used ﬂ No [ Yes Neampliied sotind 10 Bnte s,

Please attach a site plan showing the following applicable items.

0 No NYes Indicate on site plan the size and location of canopies

ill i ?
L e S P & tents. Dateinstalled 9/l& Date removed: Af t{23¢

Will there be events in the air? ONo RYes Indicate on site plan what & where.
Will a stage be set up? ENO O ves Indicate on site plan the size and location of the stage.
: ; Indicate on site plan the dimensions and location of
Will there be temporary fencing? ﬂ No O ves A P
the fencing.
Will traffic control devices be needed? M'No O Yes Number needed:
: - ; Indicat ite plan the dimensions and location of
Will there be a fire or fires? §(No O Yes a2yl S
the fire(s).
: Indicate on site plan the location(s) of power source.
| b ?
Willlprwenbeincoed EINo KYes Additional permits may be needed-contact MMU 679-1451.

Event attendance at 100 persons or greater requires sanitation facilities. Indicate sanitation facilities location on site plan if
required. If not required, describe sanitation plan here: PORTA -Pomes ; AD BuiLping ReE sTRaam S

Describe parking arrangements for the event and show on the traffic plan: ALe PARKING LocATen ON

CITY _PROPERTY: THE GrAsSY #esA EAST oFf AD  RUILDING

Describe trash removal and clean-up plan during and after event: STIVFF < \[OL NTEERS (s Fiea
v Lo

UP \MMEDIATELY  FoLownGg EVEAT . TRASH e BE (oLeteteo RY QUAGTY  DISH

DSA L

This permit is not transferable, nonrefundable, and is not valid for any other date or purpose than specified above. An
approved copy of this permit must be available for inspection during the period of use.

Special Events Waiver of Liability Agreement:

| agree to abide by all applicable City Ordinances regulating special events and the use of public parks. | agree to indemnify
and hold the City of Mora harmless for any personal injury claims resulting from our use of public property or organized
public event and waive any right to make claims or bring lawsuit against the City or anyone working on behalf of the City. |
agree to pay for any damage done to public property as a result of our organization’s use of public property that exceeds the
damage deposit.

Please Note: Applications and other materials (map, race route, etc.) submitted for approval will be considered final once

the permit is apprgved by the City Council. Please be sure all information on the application is correct.
%%/;/\\ (O tAve ST.s MoRh 5-23-23

7

Signgure of Authorized Representative Address/City/St/Zip Date




PAYMENT INFORMATION

i i Date Paid: o
Event Fee: /}/;r\ Y, L‘L7 ﬁ‘/m J» Ardounk Palcl: Staff Initials:
f

Date Paid: Staff Initials:
Key/Event Deposit(s): Amount Paid: Staff Initials:

Date Returned:

Key #: Staff Initials:
Reg: Hate lsstet: Staff Initials:

Date Returned:

Comments:

Authorization and Comments |

I have reviewed the application and have the following

comments and conditions: comments and conditions:

NG ys5ees

Ll et 71933 WWH?%

Building Official Slgnature and Date Deputy Clerk Slgnature nd
I have reviewed the application and have the following I have reviewed the apphcatlon and have the following
comments and conditions: comments and conditions:

Mﬂ Conler pS as \J[\)@ C/%YWD

/af‘/ ot




v

Fire Chief or Designee Signature and Date

| have reviewed the application and have the following
comments and conditions:

2c County Sheriff or Designee Signature and Date

have reviewed the application and have the following
comments and conditions:

/7//é7 =

Cityﬂdmﬁ/r\istratc;r Signature and Date City Council Approval Date / Permit Issued Date

| have reviewed the application and have the following

comments and conditions:

EVENT FEES
Permit Base Fee $50 Late Fee $100
Damage/Key Deposit $100 Cancellation Fee $15

Additional Options (in addition to base fee)

Street Closure/Parade

$25

Traffic Control Devices

$50 (covers drop-off and pick-up at event site)

Event Storage Fee

$50

Garbage Removal

$45/hr. (deducted from damage deposit)

Event Clean-up

$45/hr. (deducted from damage deposit)




20232 Mora Fly-in

Site Plan




SCHEDULE of, EVENTS

FREE ADMISSION

Mora Fly-In

8 a.m. - Noon Saturday, Sept. 16, 2023
Mora Municipal Airport, 2064 Mahogany St - KJIMR

Event Details Pancake Breakfast

Event will take place rain or shine $8 per person, Pilots in Command
eat free - served by Mora Lions Club

8 a.m. presentation of the colors by

the Mora American Legion - Lee For Pilots

Goldsmith Post No. 201
10 cent per gallon discount on

: : aviation fuel the day of the event.
Alrplane Rides 100 LL and Jet A Fuels available

Plane rides available from Hawk CTAF 122.8 Weather 123.925
Aviation - $40 per person

On Display For Kids
Unique aircraft, tractors and airport 10 a.m. paper airplane contest with

equipment on display (tractor prizes for the top 3 farthest throws
owners invited to participate) - open to youth ages 17 and under

Brought to you by the City of Mora, Airport Advisory Board and these supporters:

SPIRE

CREDIT UNION




Item No. 4f

% MEMORANDUM

Date:  August 15, 2023

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Jeff Krie, Activities and Recreation Coordinator
RE: Special Event Permit Request - Mora’s Fly-in
SUMMARY

The Airport Advisory Board and City of Mora’s annual Fly-in event is 8am-12pm, Saturday September 16, 2023
at the Mora Municipal Airport (JMR). Presented is the event permit for approval

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

This is an annual event. Because it is a city sponsored event, there will be no fees collected and no special
insurance is needed.

OPTIONS & IMPACTS

o  Staff will be present on site.

e No event fees are required.

e The Mora Lions Club will be submitting a copy of the MN Department of Health permit for serving
food to the public.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Motion to approve the special event permit for Mora Fly-in at the Mora Municipal Airport on Saturday,
September 16, 2023 pending submission of the Lions Club MN Department of Health permit.

Attachments

Special Event Permit Application
Event Site Plan

Event Flyer



“"ﬁﬁESOTA LAWFUL GAMBLING 1%
LG220 Application for Exempt Permit Page 1 of 3

An exempt permit may be issued to a nonprofit Application Fee (non-refundable)

orgazloz:éluocrlstl'll:vtvzfm bli fi f d d Applications are processed in the order received. If the application
3 A INg.On HYGOnIeWer ays, an is postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event, the
« awards less than $50,000 in prizes during a calendar application fee is $100; otherwise the fee is $150.

year. : i

If total raffle prize value for the calendar year will be Due to the high volume of exempt applications, payment of
$1,500 or less, contact the Licensing Specialist assigned to additional fees prior to 30 days before your event will not expedite
your county by calling 651-539-1900. service, nor are telephone requests for expedited service accepted.

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Name e Mo ol ppet Ush parmit Number: %-__ (0D G b =20 -0l
Nt e Eale A 0 S b Number (FENy, tany: U | =1 2B 63Tl

Mailing Address: ___\ 00\ 8 \Wion T,

ciy: YN ova state: MW 2ip: SSOS|  county: _ K Oaneloec

Name of Chief Executive Officer (CEO): K&i\' € \Ae\ﬂf‘

CEO Daytime Phone: o\ B ~HoW ~ 356 ceo Email: KX erve css. CA‘-&

7 (permit will be emailed to this email address unless otherwise indicated below)
Email permit to (if other than the CEO): __ | V\(’L’(‘W‘b{“\"“@ Ve \oppet. L
NONPROFIT STATUS

Type of Nonprofit Organization (check one):

[:l Fraternal [: Religious D Veterans @Other Nonprofit Organization

Attach a copy of one of the following showing proof of nonprofit status!
(DO NOT attach a sales tax exempt status or federal employer ID number, as they are not proof of nonprofit status.)

A current calendar year Certificate of Good Standing
Don’t have a copy? Obtain this certificate from:

MN Secretary of State, Business Services Division Secretary of State website, phone numbers:
60 Empire Drive, Suite 100 www.sos.state.mn.us
St. Paul, MN 55103 651-296-2803, or toll free 1-877-551-6767

X IRS income tax exemption (501(c)) letter in your organization’s name
Don’t have a copy? To obtain a copy of your federal income tax exempt letter, have an organization officer contact the
IRS toll free at 1-877-829-5500.
IRS - Affiliate of national, statewide, or international parent nonprofit organization (charter)
If your organization falls under a parent organization, attach copies of both of the following:
1. IRS letter showing your parent organization is a nonprofit 501(c) organization with a group ruling; and
2. the charter or letter from your parent organization recognizing your organization as a subordinate.

GAMBLING PREMISES INFORMATION

Name of premises where the gambling event will be conducted : 7 “V
(for raffles, list the site where the drawing will take place): et [ P

ALY
Physical Address (do not use P.O. box): NE /42 M\v”co‘é, Adce. NE g:ﬂ\ﬁm MN 6606i

Check one:

ity: mCst\ Zip: 5501 County: KAJ\«JO’C
Township: _O((_\T\\L\r zip: SSOS|  county: KC&Y\ ab eC

: Tk 5
Date(s) of activity (for raffles, indicate the date of the drawing): Ftb‘( \i&\’\(—))n‘ -—S 3 d%‘d\

Check each type of gambling activity that your organization will conduct:

%Bingo l:] Paddlewheels I:I Pull-Tabs :] Tipboards I:l Raffle

Gambling equipment for bingo paper, bingo boards, raffle boards, paddlewheels, pull-tabs, and tipboards must be obtained
from a distributor licensed by the Minnesota Gambling Control Board. EXCEPTION: Bingo hard cards and bingo ball selection
devices may be borrowed from another organization authorized to conduct bingo. To find a licensed distributor, go to
www.mn.gov/gcbh and click on Distributors under the List of Licensees tab, or call 651-539-1900.




Item No. 4h

MEMORANDUM

Date:  August 15, 2023

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services Director

RE: Accept Restricted Donations

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The City of Mora has received the following donations:

DONATION RECEIVED FROM: DONATION OF: TERMS AND CONDITIONS OR
DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:
Minnesota Energy Resources $250.00 Donation to 2023 Fall Fest

As required by MN State Statute, restricted donations must be officially accepted by the City Council.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Motion to accept donations by approving Resolution 2023-821

Attachments
Resolution 2023-821




Resolution No. 2023-821

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, MINNESOTA
ACCEPTING RESTRICTED DONATIONS

WHEREAS, the City of Mora is generally authorized to accept donations of real and personal property
pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens, and is specifically
authorized to accept gifts.

WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash amounts set forth
below to the city, and the terms or conditions of the donations, if any, are as follows:

DONATION RECEIVED FROM: DONATION OF: TERMS AND CONDITIONS OR
DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:
Minnesota Energy Resources $250.00 Donation to 2023 Fall Fest

WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the city for the benefit of its citizens, as allowed
by law; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is appropriate to accept the donations offered.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the city council of the City of Mora, Kanabec County, Minnesota
that:

1. The donations described above are accepted and shall be used to establish and/or operate
services either alone or in cooperation with others, as allowed by law.
2. The city clerk is hereby directed to issue receipts to each donor acknowledging the city’s

receipt of the donor’s donation.

The foregoing resolution was introduced and moved for adoption by Council Member

and seconded by Council Member

Motion carried and resolution adopted this 15th day of August 2023.

ATTEST: Jake Mathison, Mayor

Natasha Segelstrom, City Clerk



Item No. 4i

% MEMORANDUM

Date:  August 15, 2023

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Jeff Krie, Activities and Recreation Coordinator
RE: Special Event Permit Request - Mora’s Fall Fest
SUMMARY

Staff is requesting approval for a special event permit for Mora'’s Fall Fest, a city-sponsored event, which will
be held on Saturday, September 23, 2023 in Library Park.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

This is the fifth annual event which will be held at Library Park. Because it is a city sponsored event, there will
be no fees collected and no special insurance is needed. Any food trucks will have paperwork submitted and a
background check completed before taking part in this event. A Facebook event will be created to promote
this event.

OPTIONS & IMPACTS

o  Staff will be present on site.

e No event fees are required.

e All food vendors will receive mobile food unit licenses prior to the event, if they don’t have one
already.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Motion to approve the special event permit for Mora’s Fall Fest on Saturday, September 23, 2023.

Attachments

Special Event Permit Application
Event Site Plan

List of Schedule and Activities



CITY OF MORA
SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION

City of Mora | 101 Lake Street South | Mora, MN 55051
ci.mora.mn.us| 320-679-1511

Please refer to our website for the Public Property Use Permit Policy for additional information and rules.
Only completed applications with payment will be accepted. Applications are due 60 days prior to event.

EVENT INFORMATION

Name of Event: Fﬂ // ///Q,S 7L

Type of Event (festival, parade, athletic, etc.): Co mmun "7‘_ F(/QVL 7L

Event Location: 9/0 /Warp /U /} ve W, L ,é,ar /04—//

' Start Time: &."00 om
Event Set Up Date: q/93 /903-_3 Eridl T lapm.
Aetugl Event: Data(s); . Start Time: s 2 yor~ Please be aware that parks
' 7/93 /30 23 EndTime: 4 pm close at 10:00 pm.
: ' Start Time: &) P
Event Clean Up Date: q/) 3 /902] End Time: Gnm
7 ! [

Estimated Attendance: 2 5’ 19)

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Sponsoring Organization Name: cl 7(7 o 0[ /Mo ra pﬁ'i’lé 60 0—&’0{

Primary Contact Person: (j'g/g{\ /(y\, Q.

Address: /0/ Z—é‘lé(‘/ Sv[ 5

Y N Statez/l/]/[/ Zip: 5505/

Phone: 290 = 225~ 4§J7 E-Mail: d‘.fr;ué cfl; ol mora., Com

i : . Cell Ph i
Name of Contact Person During Event k]:’lzﬂ[ Kfﬁa e one :;0,. é-?//_ S/QQ/

Person listed above must be present during the event and immediately available.

DAMAGE / KEY DEPOSIT REFUND INFORMATION

Person/Organization Name: JZF)[\ /{r' & //\/péy OJ maya /%A’é 6&&/0{

Address:  J /-&//{u Strect S

City: mar& State:/M/‘/ Zip: 505/

EVENT DETAILS

7

Schedule of Activities Attached? [CONo Eﬁes Site Plan Attached? CNo B(es Traffic Plan Attached? % I'_'(es

irdial Closoure on Woed SF

Facticl Clasure [st Shecol ]

List any Road Closures/Partial Lane Closures and the Time of Closing:

If applicable, please attach a clear map showing the traffic plan with street closures and routes




V.

Is the event open to the public? O No

W es

Admission Charged? I No [ Yes

ol

Will alcohol be served at the event?

O Yes

If yes, will you be ¢
for the alcohol?

ging for or accepting donations
No [ Yes

If YES to both of the above questions pertaining to alcohol, attach liquor liability certificate of insurance from both the
applicant and the caterer (if one is used) naming the CITY OF MORA as additional insured.

Certificate of Liability Insurance attached? %\lo

Oves (Cily Lvont

Will food be served / provided / prepared

IfYES’, please contact MN Department of Health at

on site? e Yes 3302237317,
Will sound amplification be used? 0 No %s IFYEShouRy i fbe:

No amplified sound 10 pm to 7 am.

Please attach a site plan showing the following applicable items.

lﬁo

Indicate on site plan the size and location of canopies

Will there b i ? Ov
g s . & tents. Date installed: Date removed:
Will there be events in the air? Eﬁ) O Yes Indicate on site plan what & where.
Will a stage be set up? IZ/NO [ Yes Indicate on site plan the size and location of the stage.
Indicat ite plan the dimensi d locati f
Will there be temporary fencing? Eﬁ\lo O Yes et e.on i e i L & ke
) the fencing.
Will traffic control devices be needed? O No B/Yes Number needed: C 3[ J / /
one3 oY Lot i closanq
' 3 Indi ite plan the di i d location of
Will there be a fire or fires? ﬂo [ ves i |c§te e A A
the fire(s).
i)l power be needed? 0 No Ezes Indicate on site plan the location(s) of power source.

Additional permits may be needed-contact MMU 679-1451.

Event attendance at 100 persons or greater requires sanitation facilities. Indicate sanitation facilities location on site plan if

&

(A4

required. If not required, describe sanitation plan heresg, ,J—‘. po% vl W “4 §1l¢71/0k L/Ara,»/ /a
kd 7
Describe parking arrangements for the event and show on the traffic plan: /(/o he

Describe trash removal and clean-up plan during and after event: /45- 61'017 5«/0&" J‘ar‘d'oz el an 1‘

cil/ sladf witl he re;/gms.'é/u /’ra54 rcmon./a,wé o/wm “p0,

This permit is not transferable, nonrefundable, and is not valid for any other date or purpose than specified above. An
approved copy of this permit must be available for inspection during the period of use.

Special Events Waiver of Liability Agreement:

| agree to abide by all applicable City Ordinances regulating special events and the use of public parks. | agree to indemnify
and hold the City of Mora harmless for any personal injury claims resulting from our use of public property or organized
public event and waive any right to make claims or bring lawsuit against the City or anyone working on behalf of the City. |
agree to pay for any damage done to public property as a result of our organization’s use of public property that exceeds the

damage deposit.

Please Note: Applications and other materials (map, race route, etc.) submitted for approval will be considered final once
the permit is approved by the Clty Council. Please be sure all |nfo[at|?(|; JIne application is correct.

/}761'1

Mpy 55051

Signature of Authorj#d Representative

) (:{;24:2023
Address/Cut@St/Z'p Date



PAYMENT INFORMATION

Date Paid:

E Fee: - ff Initials:
vent Fee l"/a‘ VooQ R Staff Initials
Date Paid: Staff Initials:

Key/Event Deposit(s): " ﬂ Amount Paid: e
wa Ve Bt Feturmed: Staff Initials:

Key #: Staff Initials:

ey Date Issued: Staff Initials:

Date Returned:

Comments: CI')Z\’ @VQ/’LVZ

Authorization and Comments

orks %’or Signature and Date

wed the application and have the following | have reviewed the application and have the following

2/31/2.3

r Designee S|gna}6re and Date

-

Property Coordin

| have re
comments and conditions: comments and conditions:

No Con Cern §

/;//////’Q&’? Y s i e inmas

Building Official Signature and Date Deputy Clerk S|g aturg and Date
| have reviewed the application and have the following | have reviewed the application and have the following
comments and conditions: comments and conditions:

/l/ﬁ Commendts o~ \N\@C/ﬁ’\(\f@\/(\@
(oncerns AS /ﬁ(.ﬂ/
2 i A,




o

’

iy

Fire Chief or Designee Signature and Date ec County Sheriff or Designee Sigfature and Date

| have reviewed the application and have the following I have reviewed the application and have the following
comments and conditions: comments and conditions:

) L2 Y 2 Vo A A

CityAdministra\ﬁr Signature and Date City Council Approval Date / Permit Issued Date

| have reviewed the application and have the following
comments and conditions:

EVENT FEES
Permit Base Fee S50 Late Fee $100
Damage/Key Deposit $100 Cancellation Fee $15

Additional Options (in addition to base fee)

Street Closure/Parade $25

Traffic Control Devices S50 (covers drop-off and pick-up at event site)
Event Storage Fee S50

Garbage Removal $45/hr. (deducted from damage deposit)

Event Clean-up $45/hr. (deducted from damage deposit)




Fall Fest 2022

Saturday, September 24, 2022
12:00- 4:00pm

Event Details as of August 2, 2022

NAME: Fall Fest

VENUE

Primary location - Library Park, 210 Maple Avenue W , .
- Site prep before the event (garbage, porta potty, etc.) — All Board Members
» Site clean-up after the event — All Board Members 7

ACTIVITIES .
Live Musical Performance: Kenny Krona & Rick Stener.

«  Performers have committed to the event and_t'he performance has been incorporeted
into ECRAC grant for Music in the Park.

- Performers will be located in the gazebo.
» Performer 1 Ken Norton, magician

*  Performer 2 Kevin Hall. Walking magician

Food Trucks:

e BBQ Cook Off, 10 teams cooking ribs will have 5 judges, plus patrons can buy a wristband to
sample ribs and vote on their favorite. Trophies will be give out for the two best in each
category, Judges choice and Peoples Choice. Money will be used to pay expenses and rest
of the funds donated to the Mora Wrestling Club.

e Ice Cream Truck, Yes

e Emma's Pizza, Yes

e StevenD's, Yes



Other Suggested Activities:

3

DONATIONS/ PARTNERS- Jeff is working on donations any other suggesti
Sponsors: 7"

MARKETING:

Pumpkin painting, sponsor Coborn's

Face painting, Sponsor, Quality Disposal

Hockey Shoot/Speed Zone, Sponsor MAYRA

Moonwalk Mega Obstacle Course, Chamber of Commerce
Corn Dig, sponsor Recovering Hope

Crow Toss, sponsor Northern Lights Realty

Henna Art, free both.

Corn Hole Toss, Neighborhood National Bank

%
2

Minnesota Energy Resources
Spire Credit Union
Recovering Hope
NCBS

NNB

Northern Lights
Chamber

Welia Health

MAYRA

Lake Street Family Dent

Kanabec Publicatic")'n/s

City of [ ra‘Facebook page - Krie will coordinate.
City of Mora newsletter (July) -Krie will coordinate.

adio ads, printed schedules available at city hall, City website, etc.) -Krie will
oordinate.

Posters

Backpack Friday Mora Schools

thé’"Park marketing materials will include live musical performance (newspaper



TS @ [N ¥

R4

£Z/

Properties

Open for residents to get out drive

Wood Street

Food Vendors parking 303'

9 1
P ammw

Coborns
Pumpkin Paintin
Corn Dig % B J
Picnic Tables
Corn Toss
~ Crow Throw

Bathroom g’.:'
<7

/ BBQ Vendors

g2
. &
B2

Picnic Tables

rformers

Fire/police/city venicles™

1st Street

| o

Yoo o—— —

98

Yt AT

Ry



City of Mora

“Don t Leaf the Park Yet”
Saturday, September 23rd
12:00 p.m. -4:00 p.m.  Library Park
(VWW ey Ertetainment
" mcotens S s oo i

e Corn Dig o Henna Art 12:00 pm - 2:00 pm
e Bull Rope’n Ring Toss ® 4 Lane Inflatable . oppa Bear Norton

rt Gam
ot SR 2:00 pm - 3:30 pm

" $100 Entry Fee Per Team
* 1st & 2nd Place Trophies
- Judging Begins at 2pm

Judges Choice & People’s Choice Categories
$10 Wrist Bands Sold to Sample & Judge Ribs

Teams Interested in Competing, contact Jeff
at Mora City Hall , Ph. 320-225-4827

Community partners and sponsors;

City of Mora/Clty of Mora Park Board - Coboms of Mora Mora Area You,th Recrea’a‘ )

E._i Central
Regional

Kanabec Publications - Lake Street Family Dental

By

This event is held in conjunction wtih Music in the Park and is organized by City of Mora and its Park and Recreation Board. The hve musi - %l
performance portion of this event is made possible by the voters of Minnesota through a grant from the East Central Regional Ax’es{l@unell and %
a legislative appropriation for the Arts and Cultural Heritage Fund. ‘ __ Counell

1 R

No smoking is allowed at Library Park. !




Item No. 6a

city
OF

w, MEMORANDUM

Date August 15, 2023

To Mayor and City Council

From  Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services Director
Glenn Anderson, City Administrator

RE Cannabis Committee Update

SUMMARY

City Staff and the City Council Cannabis Committee Representatives met to discuss consideration of creating
an Ordinance that would prohibit cannabis use in public places and public spaces within the City. This may be a
favorable approach to reduce/eliminate recreational cannabis use in public and our parks/playgrounds.

DICUSSION POINTS

The (Minnesota Clean Indoor Air Act) MCIAA authorizes local units of government to enact and enforce more
stringent measures than those provided in the MCIAA to protect individuals from secondhand smoke or
involuntary exposure to aerosol or vapor from electronic delivery devices.

Prohibit sale at Farmers Market and sale of cannabis agricultural products.

Zoning and land use for retail sales.

The information above is not limited and additional input from cannabis committee will be provided.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Direct Staff appropriately to ensure proper public notice with Ordinance creation

Under the state's Clean Indoor Air Act the cities can pass regulations limiting smoking more
than what the state does

Attachment: Sample Ordinance from Campbell Knutson



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING OF THE MORA CITY CODE
CONCERNING THE USE OF THC PRODUCTS IN PUBLIC
THE CITY COUNCIL OF MORA LAKE ORDAINS:

Section 1: Part 3: Business Regulations, of the Mora City Code is amended to include the
following;

SECTION -

Subsection .100 - Definitions
The definitions in Minn. Stat. § 342.01 apply to this section. In this section:

CANNABIS FLOWER: The harvested flower, bud, leaves, and stems of a cannabis plant.
Cannabis flower includes adult-use cannabis flower and medical cannabis flower. Cannabis flower
does not include cannabis seed, hemp plant parts, or hemp-derived consumer products.

CANNABIS PRODUCT: Any of the following: (1) cannabis concentrate; (2) a product infused
with cannabinoids, including but not limited to tetrahydrocannabinol, extracted or derived from
cannabis plants or cannabis flower; or (3) any other product that contains cannabis concentrate.
Cannabis product includes adult-use cannabis products, including but not limited to edible
cannabis products and medical cannabinoid products.

CERTAIN CANNABINOID PRODUCTS: Any product legalized under Minn. Stat. §151.72.

LOWER-POTENCY HEMP EDIBLE: Any product that (1) is intended to be eaten or consumed
as a beverage by humans; (2) contains hemp concentrate or an artificially derived cannabinoid, in
combination with food ingredients; (3) is not a drug; (4) consists of servings that contain no more
than five milligrams of delta-9 tetrahydrocannabinol, 25 milligrams of cannabidiol, 25 milligrams
of cannabigerol, or any combination of those cannabinoids that does not exceed the identified
amounts; (5) does not contain more than a combined total of 0.5 milligrams of all other
cannabinoids per serving; (6) does not contain an artificially derived cannabinoid other than delta-
9 tetrahydrocannabinol; (7) does not contain a cannabinoid derived from cannabis plants or
cannabis flower; and (8) is a type of product approved for sale by the Office of Cannabis
Management or is substantially similar to a product approved by that Office, including but not
limited to products that resemble nonalcoholic beverages, candy, and baked goods.

HEMP-DERIVED CONSUMER PRODUCT: A product intended for human or animal
consumption, does not contain cannabis flower or cannabis concentrate, and (1) contains or
consists of hemp plant parts; or (2) contains hemp concentrate or artificially derived cannabinoids
in combination with other ingredients.

227052v2



PUBLIC PLACE: Property owned, leased, or controlled by a governmental unit and private
property that is regularly and frequently open to or made available for use by the public in
sufficient numbers to give clear notice of the property's current dedication to public use but does
not include: a person's dwelling house or premises, including the person’s curtilage or yard;
private property not generally accessible by the public, unless the person is explicitly prohibited
from consuming cannabis flower, cannabis products, lower-potency hemp edibles, or hemp-
derived consumer products on the property by the owner of the property; or the premises of an
establishment or event licensed to permit on-site consumption.

Subsection .200. Prohibited Activity
No person shall use cannabis flower, cannabis products, lower-potency hemp edibles, hemp-
derived consumer products, or certain cannabinoid products in a public place.

Subsection .300. Penalty
Violation of this section shall be a petty misdemeanor punishable to the maximum extent
authorized in Minn. Stat. § 412.231 and Minn. Stat. § 609.0332.

SECTION 2. Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its

passage and publication.

ADOPTED this day of , 2023 by the City Council for the City of Mora

CITY OF MORA

BY:

Jake Mathison, Mayor

ATTEST:

Natasha Segelstrom, City Clerk

227052v2



item 8a

MEMORANDUM MM

UTILITIES &

5
3&"*
d

Date:  August 15,2023

To: Mayor and City Council

From:  Kelly Erickson, Accounting Clerk \_/Q(/L

RE: 100 Union Street South Building Lease Agreement
ITEM SUMMARY

The City Council will review and adopt a renewal of a lease agreement with Vasaloppet, Inc. for the
building space at 100 Union Street South.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The existing lease agreement for the building space at 100 Union Street South for the Vasaloppet
Headquarters expires on 8/31/2023. Staff has been working on drafting a new lease agreement for
this building space. Attached is the proposed lease for review and consideration. A few highlights of
the agreement include:

e The term of the new lease will be a three (3) year term (as stated in the original lease) with
dates being 9/01/2023 — 8/31/2026.

e Rent will start at $220.50 per month with an increase of 5% each year; $231.53 & $243.11
consecutively.

e Lease may be renewed for up to two (2) additional terms of three (3) years each.

OPTIONS & IMPACTS

1. Motion to approve the lease as presented.
2. Motion to approve the lease with amendments.
3. Do not approve the lease.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Motion to approve proposed lease agreement with Vasaloppet, Inc. as presented.

Attachments:
Property Lease Agreement



"189)
pUe Teom 9[qeUuoseal JO uoidaoxe oty Yiim ‘PalIels 95ea T oY) USYM SEM JI SB UOHIPUOd poos se ur A11edoid o) 9AB9] [[eYs
JUBUST, INO SOAOUI JUBUS, USYA\ 'SPUS 3587 SIY} uaym A319dod oY) JO IO QAOUI [[BUS JUBUS] ‘SISIWAIJ JO JOPUILING
"900J0U SYIUOW (9) XIS JUBUR], SU) QAIS [[eYs PIO[PUERT Sy} ‘ouil) AUe 8 oses]
Ol SJBUIULIS] OF SIUSIP PIOJPUB] oY} J| "POAISIAI ST 90110U SABP ((9) AIXIS 913 [1UN 958 SIY} SNUIU0D KRW PIO[PUBT oY)
‘oon10u sABP (09) AIXIS 9U} SAIS JOU SIOD JUBUST, O} J| 'SPUS ULIS] 9SBI[ 9U 1039q SABP (09) AIXIS ISBI] I8 0010U UOIILIM
Totid pIO[PUET QAIS JSNUW JUBUS, ‘SPUS ULIG) 9SE] U USYM A110d0IJ ST JO IO SAOUI 0} SYULM JUBUSL J| "UOILUIULID L
*Kzedoig oy jo Aouednooo s jueus] oy Jo Jnsa1 oy se Aed 03 paxmbai oq AeW pIO[PUETT ) YOIM 995
s Asuroye ojqeuoseal Supniour ‘sasuadxa 10 ‘sjueweSpnf ‘s)soo ‘soSeurep ‘swired ‘Aufiqer] Aue 1of syueSe pue ‘sookorduo
‘s1001730 St “A3I0 ot AJIUWIOPUL 03 $99138 JURUST YT, '9SNES IOYI0 IO POy Aq Surppng oy 10 Auedoig oy woxy Auedoxd
S.JuBUa], Jo Aue JO $50] 10§ 9[qIsuodsaijou st projpueT *A110doid oy} Ul SSNED JOYI0 AUB 10 UOISO[dXe “IojeMm ‘OIIy £q posted
Ky1edoxd 1o s3son3 s JuRUS) o1} 10 JUBUS], 0} SUOP SI Jey) AInfur 1o sSewep Aue 10y o[qisuodsar jou St pIojpue] ‘ANpqery
"pIO[puB] 91} 03 1509 oU je pio[pur] o1 Jo Aliedoid oy owooeq sjuSUIdACKIWN 10 SUOIIRISYER
Aue oseo] oY) JO PUS 9Y3 Jy "PIO[PURT ST} JO JUSSUOD UM Jo1id SY3 JNOIM SUILOHIPUOS I8 10 ‘TonRuaA ‘Surqumid
‘Teornosye ‘Sunesy ‘(Jowmsiul pue suoydejel) Surmm oSeI0A MO] ‘SIO0D ‘SMOpUIM ‘S[ies U} oFuBYO JOU ISNW JUBUS],
"Kiedord oy 03 Juswaaodun Jo saredar Aue 93EUI 0] JUSSUOD USPLIM JoLid §,pPIO[pUERT UIBIQO JSNUI JUBUS ], SUOI BRIV
"sme Arejrues o) yim A1dwos 03 me] Aq paxmnbel si piojpuer] oy a10ym 3dooxs ‘Auedoig o
Jo uoneaesaxd pue ‘Kouednooo ‘ssouriues]d oY Surve)ye smey Aeirues oy [[e Yim A[dwoo [eys jueus] JuBudl Ag ‘q
"panssI ST UOTIBIIO B YOIy I0] SIopio uonoedsur
Surpueysno [1e Jo £dod e spraoid [[eys pIOTpUET (7) Pue {$1SonJ s JUBUS [ JO JUBUS T, S} AQ POSNEd ST UOIR[OIA ST} QIOYM
1dooxe A10do1d 9 03 JUSORIPE SY[EMOPIS TO [EAOWIAI MOUS SE [[oM SE 9OURUSIUIBWL PUB SUIMOUI PIeA SPNIoul 0] ‘Sme|
Ayeyes pue ey s[qeoijdde ayn yim souerdwoo ur Axedoid oy urejurewr o (1) sestwoid piojpue] ‘piojpue Ag ‘e
-1edoy] pue DUBUIUIBIA]
*Axedoig o1 01 pepraoad eorazes
Iomas pue ‘Iojes TLIOIS “19em 1By ‘AIIOLOS]S “91Ales Joutequl ‘ouoydore) ‘feAowal ysen 10y Aed [jBys JURUS] "SIUIIN
"9sBa[qNS 10 JusuIuSIsse d151oads ety 10] Afuo poo$ st uorssiuiad s profpuey
19]qns 10 USISSE 0} sjueMm JUBUS L SWH Yors uolsstwiad s, pIojpuer] 108 ISOW JUBUS], "SATOLJS 9q JOU [[IM JUISUOD USTILIM
S, PIOPURT INOTHIM OPBUL 9SBI[QUS JO JUSWUSISSE AUy *oseo] sy} Jo £ ] yderdeled Ul PAGLIOSIP SB 9SBo[ SIY] 91PUItLIe] ABUl
PIo[pue] ‘Se0p JUBUS ] J] "PIO[PULT S} JO JudsU00 uaLim Jorid oy noim Aiedoid oys asn 03 uosiod 1oyio Aue jrunied 1o
3] ST} [[es ‘(3o1qns) as[e auoAue 03 Auodold oy oses] ‘0sea] Sy} UTISSE JoU Apul JUBUS], “Sun3d[qNS pue juswudissy
*A1edold 911 03 $20] JO SIOOP [[B 0} PIOJPURTT AU} 03 SASY JO 198 & apraod 0] s2913e JuBUL ],
oyl uuiey oseaT oy Jo sAep (0¢) Auy ise[ oY) SuLmp smoy o[qeuoseal je (s)urus) sandadsord 01 Auadoig o1 moys
0} 10 suondadsul pue siedol Aresseoou Sunew ‘o3 pajrun] jou 3t ng ‘sopnpour osodmd ssoursng o[qeuosesy,, ‘Auedoid
oy opisur 9oefd snonoidsuod e ur 2msoposIp uenLim 90ed jsnw sjueSe s, pIo[pueT J0/PUB PIO[PURT 9o10u SUIALS oYM
pue jusserd jueUS] NOYIM SINJUS TUITE S pIO[pUET I0/pUB PIO[PUET J °9SBST B SUIUIRIURW 1O SULIOIUS 0] UOTIPUOd
© S 90130U SIU] JO I9ATBM 91} 9SN JOUURD PIO[PURT PUR S01OU JO JUSTAIINDAI ST} SATEA JOUURD JUBUS] ‘AJATIOR [NJME[UN
dogs 03 10 ‘Amfur ‘A19yes s JueUS], Se Yons suoseor Aousdews I0j jdeoxe sasodind ssoursnq sjqeuosesl 10y Auedoig ot
Suriejue 03 JoLd JUBUS | 03 90130U 9AIS 0] 110JJ ey poos e asfew jsnw sjusfe s pIo[pue ] 10/pur pIiojpue] "Anug Jo 1Sy
‘Kxredoag o1} wo
1o Ul ‘wiioy Aue ut ‘osn (DH L) [ouIqeuuRo0IpAyRNS I, 10 siqeute)) ‘Surdea ‘0002q0} MO[[e J0U [[BYS JURUS], ‘PIO[PURT oY) JO
TUOSU0D USHLIM O3 oYM A110doid oy ur puny Aue Jo sjed o sfewrue dooy J0U [[eys JUBUS]  “IOUIBIOP [NJAB[UN I0] UOLOR
ue Asuioye Aunod oy 03 uSisse 10 Suliq ued pIO[puURT ‘OFPI[MOU STUBUST, UM JO JUBUS], AG PIIONPUOD SI8 SONIAIIOR
[njaserun J] “sestweld s31 uo 10 Ap1odold a1 ur wiesar e ssessod 10 asT AJ[NJMB[UN JOU [[IM JuBUS ] "uonmnsod 10y sasturaid
SJ1 pue A3edoId 9y} 951 10U [[IM JUBUS], "AJIATIOR Of) JO MOUY O} UOSBAI SBY 10 SMOWY JUBUS ], 91 Ssa[un sestwoxd ot uo 10
Ay1adoig ot I s20UBISNS PI[[ONUOO SMOJ[R 10 sessassod jueus] uey) 1030 uosiod  J1 PAJB[OLA 10U ST JURUS |, Aq JUoWRISe
SWYL "ZST eydeyD symjeis elosouuriy Surpnjoul ‘me| [BIOPS) 10 ‘9Jels [ed0] AUR JO UOUR[OIA UL 90UBISQNS Pa[[OJUO0D
© s59s50d IO QINGLOSIP 0 OTUBYOXS “IGATOP ‘IoMEq ‘ABME QAIS [0S “OIMIORINUBUI 0} [0LUOD I9Y IO SIY Jopun Suroe
SIOTIO 10 JURUS, Y} Aq Pasn aq J0U [[1m pajeoo] st Auredoig ot yorym ur sesturaid oy (7) pue Auredoig oy w seourisqns
PIIOTUOD MO[[E A[[NFMmB[UN JOU [[14 JURUA], (1) 18] saaxSe Jueus ], ‘xernonred up “AjAnoe [nymequn Aue 10y A11edoid a1 asn
Jou Aewr jueus ] syJ, "ssodind 1e1o ou 10] pue sesodind asetp 103 Auo pasn oq [[eys Axedoig oy -oddorese A BIOA o
03 Sure[a: doys [1e191 PUB BAIR J}I0M/I01JJO SB JUBUS [, oy Aq perdnooo pue pesn oq [[eys Auedoid oYL -9ses SIY) U0 LI
oy 103 Aptedoid oy asn AeUI JURUL ], ‘0SB SIY) JO SULIS] JOY0 [[B Ypim serjdwos pue jusx sked jueus] J1 “A3tadoad Jo asn
“1omb pue eoead 03 Surpying oy UI SHULUS] IOYI0
oY} JO SJYSLI 9y} GINISIP 10 ISUUBWI SSS[IYINOY) O ‘ATnIun ‘Snoiejsioq ‘phojy & U 308 10U [[eys Jueus], -juswmiofuy 191
189} puR Ieom AIRUIpIO puoksq Auedoid oy 03 ofewep 10J (7) pue PIOIPUBT YY) 0] PAMO AOUOWL ISYI0
10 quaz 105 (1) 1sodsp A3Lmoas oy Jo 1red 1o [fe deesy Aew projpueg oy -sodep oy Jo ‘[e 1o “ued Swpjoyym 10] uoseal
oyroads oy} FUIMOYS JUSISIRIS UANLIM B JUBLD], QAIS ISNUI PIO[PURTT ‘S)99M 991} oY) UIIIMm 3150dop oy} WIMSI 10U S0P
PpIo[pue oy} J] "JURUL], 9U} 01 Js0dap oY) WINISI ‘SUONINISUT AISAI[SP JO SSaIppe Sur[rew s Jueus] Jo 1de0a1 (7) pue ‘uu
9s8oT oY) JO Puo Y (1) IOJB SOOM O9IY) UIYNM ‘[[eyS PIOJPUBRT "9SEaT oY} JO PUS O} 18 PIO[PUR-] oY} 0] S9MO JUBUS ],
oyy Jetp juar Aue Led o1 pasn 9q osfe Aew usodep AjLmoes oY ‘sisend s JUBUS] oYl JO JUBUSY ) Aq pesned Auadoig
oy} 03 oFewep Aue 10 Aed 01 1sodop AJLMOSS oY) oSN ABUI PIO[pURT SUL "OIN[IB] S JUBUS] JO 9SNE0q SIOJJNS PIO[pPURT
Jey) seSewep Jo puads Aew pio[pue ey Asuowr Jo yuewked 103 ysodep AJLmoss Syj 9sn AW pIO[pURT ‘9SBAT ST UI
une} Aue ucioyrod o3 sprey jueue] J1 ‘usodep ALIMOSS € S 00°00]$ PIO[pUBT oY3 UsALS sey jueus] oyl ‘psodaq Ajinoss
"(€) 901 vek J0f Wyuow Jod 11" ¢H7$ PUR (7) om) mek 10f yuowr Jod €6 1€7¢ ‘oses] sim
J0 1804 YoBd (%S) 1us01ad SAL JO oseaIOU UR YIIM Jeak JSIfy oy 10F uow 1od 05°07z$ St A11edoId oU 10] TSI SY L ‘JuUSY
“ULIS) [BMQUT
9y} 10] JUSI MU ST} 2JL}S [[RYS [EMOUSI YoRY "Uoed S1eak (£) 911 JO SULI) Jeuonippe (7) omy 03 dn JI0J PaMOURI 9q ArUI
9se9] ST} JUesu0d uayLim Ternwi uodn urd 30010.0 65:1 | 18 ‘9707 ISNENY JO ABD [ € oY) U0 SUIPUS puUR “"Ur'® Y00[d,0
10:21 38 ‘€707 “1oquaidag Jo Aep 1 oy uo Suruuideq SYUOUI (9¢) XIS-AMIY) JO WLIS) © I0F ST oSBI[ SIY], "9SBY JO ULIA
*90rds 100pIN0 JUsOR(pR O pUE J0dop PLOI[IeI IOULIOY Y} JO SISISUOD SaSTWRId Pases] S BIOSOUUIA JO 918lS
9aqeuey JO AJUnoy) “RION JO A 91U} U YINOS 192:S UOTU() (0] 18 pateniis st Aadold oyy “A3edoad Jo uonduossq

‘(Shueus], 91} 0} PAISAI[AD oq [[IMm 9sBaT ST} Jo Adod wontim v -osea] sty s Aidurod

el

a!

11

01

10U S20P WAY} JO SUO JOYS JI JUBUI, 91} IO PIO[PUR-T 91} ISureSe 1noo ur paoiojus aq Ued Jey) 10vNuod [e39] € SI osea SIYL

"1S0SS NIAL BIOIN ‘TT XOg QO SI SSIppe S Jueta ], 97} pue
"ou] joddofese A 9y} SURW 958 SIYY UI PIsn sB INVNHL PIOM oYL "1S0SS NIA “BIOJA ‘YN0 1991S o] [0 SI SSIppe S, pIo[pue|
oy} pue BIOIN JO A1) 9y} SUBSUI 9B SIY) UL Pasn sk (YO TANYV'T PIoM ay] 'mo[eq paquasap Autedoid syj jusi 01 -ouf “addojesep

oY) pue BIOIA JO AI1D) 9y} UsomIaq Jusweaide [eSo] & s1I] "€707 ‘Tequueidag Jo Aep ] SIU POJep SI 9SBOT SYL 9SBaT © SI SIYL

INHWHTIOV ASVHT ALIAdOUd




88S1-150SS NN BIOW
qInog 39908 e 101
VIO 40 ALID

(A9 daLAVId SV INFWNYLISNI SIHL

(qusweBpsmoyoy Sune] uosied Jo 2ImeusiS)

‘wonyeiodios Y3 Jo Jeyeq uo uonelodio) ejossuuIy & -ou] 4eddoreses
a1 JO JuspIsald ‘LY sney Aq ‘70T Jo Aep SIT}) 9WL 210J9q PoSpPa[MOWDOr SeM JUSWNNSUL FU10F050] oY,

DHIVNVYY 40 ALNAOD
'SS

VLOSINNIW 40 41V1S

INAAISTId WIT 1LV

INVNHL

(1uetaSpamowoy Supe], uosisd Jo aImeusig)

‘uortetodion ay) Jo Jeyeq uo uoyerodio)) ediorunyA BIOSOUUIIA © BIOIA JO AND
a1y Jo I0AeIA ‘uostyIeN aNef £q ‘€707 ¢ Jo Kep STY) 9W 910 paSpajmotrior sem Jusumnsu Suyofsrof oy

DAdVNV 40 AINNOD
'SS

VLOSINNIW 40 dLVLS

JOAVIA ‘NOSIHLVIAN I3 VI

‘QJOTANVT

‘plojpue Jo 1uBUR] JO SuSisse pue ‘seArjeiussardor (3o ‘sioy
Kue o1 Ajdde os[e asBaT ST} JO SULID] SY ] “pIO[pUET pue Jurus] o1 03 Ajdde oseeT SIy) JO SULIR] YL ‘SUSISSY pue SIHOF 8]
‘Jueus ] JsureSe uonoe uonoiAs ue Sullq Avw piofpue pue ‘Aredoid o Jo uoissessod 01 WySU
JOULINJ 10U 9ARY [[BYS JUBUSL ‘L1£S°609 § SOIMBIS BIOSIUUIIA JOPUN SSUJJSP OU SBY JURUS ], JI PUB JSaLIR IO §OIess [njme]
€ 0} JIOPIOUI payeoo] st A1edold syl yorym uo Auedold oyp uo Jo Auedold oY) Ul POZISS ST mB| BJOSSUUIA JO UOHR[OIA UY
paanbor 10 “penQLuSIP ‘PaINORINUBTI SOURISGNS POJ[OIUOD & JO PUBGRIUOCD J] 3587 SIY) JO UOHLIOIA JOUI0 AUR 0] JUBUS],
10IAS PUE 9S8O T ST} 21BUITILIA) [[11S AT PIO[pUET ‘JURUS ], JOIAS IO 0SB SIY} SJRUILLIS) JOU SS0pP PIOJpURT PUE 9587 SIY} JO
WLI2) B $3JB[OIA JUBUS ] J] "UOLIOR UOLDIAS Ue SULIq ABUI PIO[PURT ‘INO SAOUI JOU SI0P JUBUST, JT "9S8O T SIY) SJRUIULIS) AUl
PIO[pURT ‘9S8aT SIYl JO WD) AUB S2IB[OTA JUBUS L JI 10 onp USYA SJUNOWE JOU)0 10 1ual oY) Ard 10U S30p JuBUa] J1 “Hnejeq LI
‘oFewIRp
a1 Jo ouim oy 03 dn pajer-oid aq [[eYS 1ULI O} ‘9SBAT SU} S[AOURD PIO[PURT 9} PU 15oNT S JURUS] o7} 10 JURUS], 3} Aq
pasneo j0u sem ofewep oy J1 Auadoig ot medel 10 PIINGRT 03 JOU SPIOP ABWE PUBR A[SIRIPITULUL 9SBIT SIY} 1R W ULIS) ABW
plofpue ‘pakonssp 1o paSewep st Asdoid oy j “ed sqesn oyj 10 juer Aed LU0 SN JURUS ], “pasn oq jouurd AedoId
ayy Jo 1red 31 "pasn aq jouues Auedoid swr oy Jof jusr Aed 03 pennbal 10U ST jUBUL ], ‘pOPUSIUT SB osn 10 1yun ST Aedoid
o) pue ‘s1send s,JurUS] JO JURUS] JO }[NEJ 51 03 anp jou peSewep 1o pedonsep si Aedoid oy J1 “A3redord 0) oSemeg ‘91
"1LT oS § mies
rjoSsuuiA 03 juensind pamof[e Iouueur oy} ur sesrweld oy uo Sururewral A1edoxd feuosiad s Jueus], 911 Jo uoIssassod axey
Aewu piofpue sU) ‘uoissessod $1940001 pIOjpuE T oY pue sesiurald pojusl oyl SUOPURQR JUBULL B J] "$99] S ASWIONR pue
$1500 1N0Y Aue IM Ioy3o503 JUBHO) MIU SY) WO PIO[PUR-] AQ PIAIOAI JUSI JO JUNOWER S} PUR 35BS SIY} Jopun JUBUS ],
AqQ pemO JUSI JO JUNOUIR 9T} USaM]eq 20USILIIP o) Furked J10] o[qIsuodsal og [[eys Jueus], 95897 SIY} JopUN SIMO JURUS ],
syunoure Aue Ked 03 puodss pue Aedoig ot Sunuar-al Jof sesuadxe s piojpue] Aed 0 3s1J pash 9q [[eYS FunuaI-ox 9 10f
pIo[pueT AQ PIAIIISI JUAI AUy *9S[9 sU0awos 0} A1radoId o1 Jual Aewu plojpue oy "Auedoid o1 Jo uorssessod I19A00a1
0} wonoe [e39] v SuLiq Avtl PIOJPURT ‘aseaT SIY} JO pUL 21} 210jaq A1odoid oU3 JO INO SOAOW JUBUST J] JUSWIUOPUBQY G




Item No. 8b

% MEMORANDUM

Date:  August 15,2023

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Jeff Krie Activities & Recreation Coordinator
RE: Library Fees

SUMMARY

Staff was approached by Troy Paxton from the AA Wednesday group to see if he could speak to the
City Council about reducing their fees so they can continue to use the Library basement weekly.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The AA Wednesday group meets every Wednesday and is having a hard time making the weekly
payment but would like to continue to use the facility at a reduced rate. Troy Paxton will address City
Council with the issues that his group is facing and ask for fees to be reduced so they may continue to
meet weekly. The fee schedule is set by City Council each year so that any adjustment to the fee
schedule must be approved by City Council. The fee set by City Council for the Library basement is
$35 for non-profits for each time used. There is a key deposit of $50 which has been paid by the AA
group.

OPTIONS & IMPACTS

e Review AA request to lower fees and reduce on amount agreed upon.
e Leave fees as is that was approved earlier by City Council.

RECOMMENDATIONS
e None

Attachments
Facility Use Permit



Item No. 8c

% MEMORANDUM

Date:  August 10, 2023

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Joseph Kohlgraf, Public Works Director
RE: Public Works Garage Roof

SUMMARY

The public works garage roof maintenance is needed to prolong the life until a full rebuild is needed.
To extend the roof’s life and usefulness, coating on the existing roof is needed to accomplish this
task/need.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The current roof on the Public Works Garage needs repair to stop leaks that now occur during rains
and leaks that occur in the winter. The roof is currently in the CIP plan for maintenance this year and
staff feels that coating the existing steel will prolong the life to a point in time that the monies are
available for a retrofit. The current roof is still in good condition despite the leaks. Staff wishes to seal-
coat the roof currently. One viable (cost) bid was received for coating, all other companies chose to
not use this method. The quotes ranged from $60,000.00 to $180,000.00. The contractor with the
lower of the bids is 4 seasons and has given 3 options. At this time staff feels that option 1 on the
attached quote would be the best option and extends the life until a retrofit can be justified.

OPTIONS & IMPACTS

1. Do nothing and adjust budget to reflect a full retrofit in near future.
2. Discuss quote and approve best option. This is a 2023 CIP item #3180-2022-01.
RECOMMENDATIONS

Staff recommends option 1 currently. Options should be discussed at meeting to justify needs.

Attachments/: 4 Seasons Roofing, LLC



4 SEASONS ROOFING, LLC

COMMERCIAL AND RESIDENTIAL ROOFING ANYTIME OF YEAR

Roof Proposal

Project:

City Of Mora Garage

Dear Valued Customer,

Please find the following information regarding the roof coating at the garage in the city of Mora, MN.
The proposed will be for coating using 838 elastomeric roof coating. | have included the 10 year warranty

option.

Permit not included (TBD). Quote good for 30 days.

Scope of work will include but not limited to:

10 year warranty:

Power wash existing metal roof surface

Check fasteners and tighten or replace as needed

Apply 838 MS at all exposed seams and fasteners

Apply 2 coats 838 TOP @ spread rate of 2 gals per square

15 year warranty:

Power wash existing metal roof surface

Check fasteners and tighten or replace as needed

Apply 838 MS at all exposed seams and fasteners

Apply 2 coats 838 TOP @ spread rate of 2.5 gals per square

Peter St Germain 612-743-0453
Peter@4SeasonsRoofingMN.com
Chris Meehan 763-843-0125
Chris@4SeasonsRoofingMN.com

April 19" 2023



Peter St Germain 612-743-0453
Peter@4SeasonsRoofingMN.com
Chris Meehan 763-843-0125

Chris@4SeasonsRoofingMN.com

4 SEASONS ROOFING, LLC

COMMERCIAL AND RESIDENTIAL ROOFING ANYTIME OF YEAR

20 year warranty:

Power wash existing metal roof surface

Check fasteners and tighten or replace as needed

Apply 838 MS at all exposed seams and fasteners

Apply 2 coats 838 TOP @ spread rate of 3 gals per square

10 vear installation and warranty cost will be: $62,400

15 vear installation and warranty cost will be: $70,200

20 vear installation and warranty cost will be: $78,000




SE

Building a Better World

for Allof Us® MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Greg Anderson, PE (Lic. MN)
DATE: August 10, 2023

RE: Project Updates

SEH No. MORAO 145879 14.00

TH 65 at 9'" Street — Left Turn Lane Project

e The project has been awarded to ACM LLC. The contracts are in process.
e A pre-construction meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, August 16%.

e The contractor hopes to start later that week or the week of August 215,

e The proposed completion date for the construction is late October.

TH 65 Bike Trail Extension

e The project was awarded to New Look Contracting, Inc.

e The contracts are currently in progress.

e A pre-construction meeting has not been scheduled yet, but | would anticipate having one before
Labor Day.

e The proposed completion date for the construction is November 3.

Mora Lake Outlet Pipe/Maple Avenue Reconstruction Project — No new update

e SEH and City staff meet with the Kanabec County Engineer in late June to discuss the project
and schedule.

e Kanabec County is planning their road project for 2025.

e Kanabec County would be open to the City completing the utility replacement and lake outlet pipe
project in 2024 as long as the road is repaved for winter.

e Further discussion on project schedule is anticipated at the September council meeting.

Rowland Road Utility Extension — Recovering Hope

e SEH was approached by Ray with Recovering Hope to prepare the construction plans to extend
City sanitary sewer and water main approximately 600 feet west of Commercial Place in Rowland
Road for proposed housing on the north side of Rowland Road on their property.

e  Similar to the Sherman Development on 9t Street, if the council is amenable to SEH completing
these plans, we will contract directly with Recovering Hope to prepare the plans and associated
water main and sanitary sewer permits with the State.

ah

s:\ko\m\mora0\145879\1-genl\14-corr\project update memo 2023 08 10.docx

Engineers | Architects | Planners | Scientists

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 3535 Vadnais Center Drive, St. Paul, MN 55110-3507
651.490.2000 | 800.325.2055 | 888.908.8166 fax | sehinc.com
SEH is 100% employee-owned | Affirmative Action—Equal Opportunity Employer



» OFFICE
KANABEC COUNTY SHERIFF

18 NorTH VINE STREET, SUITE 143, Mora, MN S5051

SHERIFF BRIAN SMITH

July 2023

During the month of July, 2023 Kanabec County Sheriff’s Office contract cars responded to or initiated 555
calls for service within the City of Mora. The most frequent calls for service were Medical Emergencies (61),
Traffic complaints/violations (90), and 911 abandoned lines (36). Deputies logged 34 nighttime foot patrols in
the downtown business district and city parks.

KCSO contract cars conducted extra traffic patrols as part of the state funded Minnesota statewide Toward
Zero Death campaign targeting speed violations.

Contract deputies received continuing education/training in the following areas:

- Mental Health Assessment & Intervention

- Patrol Officers Criminal Interdiction Techniques

The Kanabec County Sheriff’s Office continues to proudly serve the citizens of Mora within Kanabec County.
The Sheriff’s Office encourages any and all community members to contact our office with any questions,
comments, or concerns.

Sincerely,

Sergeant Dylan VanGorden #3104

WEARING THE STAR OF HONOR AND SERVICE

ADMINISTRATION (320) 679-8410 ¢ 24 HOUR DISPATCH (320) 679-8400® FAX (320) 679-8422



CAD Summary Report

Printed On: 08/09/23 08:48

Kanabec County Sheriff's Office

07/23| Total
911 Hang-ups-Abandoned-Open 36 36
Line
Agency Assist 17 17
Alarms All (Home, Business, Bank, 9 9
misc)
All Lost calls including animals, and 1 1
property
Animal Bites 1
Animal Neglect 1 1
Animal-All Other 15 15
Assault 4 4
Burglary 1 1
Child Custody Issues 1 1
Civil Assist 9 9
Community 2 2
Crim Sex 1 1
Deaths 1 1
Disorderly Conduct 14 14
Domestic Disturbance/Assaults 5 5
Drug calls - All 1 1
DTP 7 7
Escorts-Funerals, Races, etc 2 2
Foot Patrol 34 34
Found - animals, property, etc 8 8
Fraud 2 2
Harassing communications calls 5 5
Health and Safety 4 4
Hospice Deaths 1 1
Information and misc calls 33 33
Juvenile Alcohol complaints 1 1
Juvenile calls excluding tobacco, 9 9

drugs, alcohol

ProPhoenix rev. 05/09/2018

** Confidential - Unauthorized Use Prohibited **

1of 3



CAD Summary Report

Printed On: 08/09/23 08:48

07/23| Total
Maltreatment 10 10
Medical Emergency 61 61
Meetings and Presentations 1 1
Missing Person(s) 2 2
Mora Ordinance Violations 2 2
Motorist Assist calls 3 3
Neighborhood Disputes 4 4
Noise - including loud music, parties, 15 15
etc
Parking Violations 1 1
Permit (Fireworks, Event, Other) 1 1
POR- Predatory Offender calls 24 24
Public assist calls 8 8
Records checks 4 4
Recovered- property and vehicles 1 1
Road Hazards 3 3
Scams 1 1
Secure Helipad 7 7
Shoplifting complaints 1 1
Suicide threats-attempts 4 4
Suspicious- persons, vehicles, and 24 24
occurrences
Theft-not vehicle 8 8
Threats 3 3
Traffic / Driving complaints 6 6
Traffic Accident 7 7
Traffic Violation 84 84
Transport - Inmates 1 1
Trespassing complaints
TZD -All Towards Zero Death Traffic 8 8
stops
Unwanted person 8
Vandalism exc mailboxes 2

ProPhoenix rev. 05/09/2018

** Confidential - Unauthorized Use Prohibited **

20of 3



CAD Summary Report

Printed On: 08/09/23 08:48

07/23| Total
Violation of Court Order 3 3
Warrant Entry and Arrests 9 9
Weather - Monthly Test 1 1
Welfare Check 12 12
Total| 555 555

ProPhoenix rev. 05/09/2018

** Confidential - Unauthorized Use Prohibited **

30f3



Mora Area Fire Department Monthly Update

July 2023

The Mora Area Fire Department was involved with the following fire calls, training and
education, maintenance, and miscellaneous in the past month.

Fire Calls (Paid)

& 7-8-23 Mutual aid. Cancelled en route.
& 7-8-23 Propane leak

% 7-9-23 Shed/Garage fire

& 7-23-23 Dumpster Fire

& 7-27 Tree on house. Cancelled en route.

Training and Education (Paid)

% 7-10-2023 Drill-Hose testing and gear fitting.
& 7-17-2023 Business and relief meeting.

Maintenance (not paid)

% All trucks had maintenance checks twice

Training, Education, and Miscellaneous (not Paid)

& Kanabec County Fair events
o Sold tickets at the fire department booth
o Redneck Races on Thursday and Friday
o Parade
o Tractor pull on Saturday



City of Mora, MN
PARK BOARD
Meeting Minutes

August 8, 2023
Present: Steven Holcombe, Alison Holland, Sam Pioske Curt Sammann, Kyle Shepard
Absent: None
Staff Present: Joe Kohlgraf, Jeff Krie, Glenn Anderson
Others Present: None

Call to Order. Chair Pioske called the meeting to order at 6:00

Roll Call. All present.

Accessibility Playground.
meeting. Elizabeth Ma

pporters were present at the Park Board

ard about the need for a universally inclusive
Marsh shared ways she has researched in
helping with funds is is ion asked is whether there is room at Fox

d the updated Event Detail sheet and what changes have
an additional two food trucks have offered to appear at the event.
ely the Fire Department could not find any volunteers to be present
at Fall FESEa e Sheriffs Department would be at the event at some point. The

a fee. It was dé d by Krie to move forward with this. The BBQ cookoff has 12 participants
that have committed at this time. Krie also stated the event could use some volunteers to help
with monitoring games. It was decided to discuss time frame for set up and placement of
activities at the September meeting.

Reports.
a. Kohlgraf: Zip Line at Kids Kingdom vandalized, and a kid used it and got hurt. Catching

up with mowing. Will get water at the dog park in the next 3 weeks. Staff is looking at a
Street Light possibility at the dog park.

Park Board —07/11/2023 Page 1 of 2



b. Krie: MAC running well. Patron numbers are lower. Had a leak issue with a chem
motor that Kohlgraf help fixed. Music in the Park had an issue and after talking with City
Administrator Anderson and VanGordon from the sheriffs office, it was decided to add a
officer at the remaining 4 concerts at Music in the Park.

c. Sammann: Thanked Kohlgraf with helping with amenities at the Dog Park. Thanked
Elizabeth Marsh and supports for coming in and discussing the need for an accessibility
playground.

d. Holland: None
e. Holcombe: None
f. Pioske: Could a picnic table be put at the skating park.
g. Sheppard: Parks running well and well used. Park Board i mmittee for the pool.
h. Anderson: None
9. Adjournment. Motion by Sheppard, second by Holcomb j All present

voted aye. Meeting adjourned at 6:45 p.m.

Sam Pioske, Chair

Park Board —07/11/2023 Page 2 of 2



	CC Agenda 08152023
	City of Mora Kanabec County, Minnesota

	item 4a - 07182023CC Meeting Minutes - Draft
	item 4b -  1 Draft CC PUC Minutes 07182023
	item 4c - 1 07312023 CC Special Meeting Minutes DRAFT
	item 4d - July - August 2023 City Claims List
	Item 4e - Memo Business License Renewals 2023-2024
	item 4f - 2 2023 Fly-In Special Event Permit
	item 4f- 1 2023 Fly-in Special Event Permit Request Staff Report
	Item 4g - Gambling Permit Vasaloppet USA
	item 4h - 1 Staff Report Accept Donations
	item 4h - 2 Res 2023-821 Accepting Restricted Donations
	item 4i - 1 2023 Fall Fest Special Event Permit Request Staff Report
	item 4i - 2 2023 Fall Fest Special Event Permit
	item 6a - 1 Cannabis Committee Update
	item 6a - 2 Sample Ordinance Cannabis Use
	item 8a - 1 100 Union Street South Building Lease Agreement Staff Report
	item 8a -2 100 Union Street South Building Lease Agreement
	item 8b - 1 Facility Use Permit Reduction of Fee Request
	item 8c - 1 Garage Roof Staf Report
	item 8c -2 City Of Mora Garage 2023 4 seasons qoute
	item 9b -1 Project Update Memo 2023 08 10
	item 10a - KCSO July report 2023
	item 10a - KCSO July Totals
	item 10b - MAFD
	item 10c - August 8, 2023 Park Board Meeting Minutes



